FREDERICKSBURG SEWER AND WATER AUTHORITY
MEETING AGENDA
January 20, 2025

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLIANCE

ROLL CALL

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

MEETING MINUTES

TREASURER’S REPORT

Bills Payable
Financial Statement

OFFICE MANAGER’S REPORT
See Office Manager’s Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

OPERATION’S REPORT
See Operation’s Reports action items at www.fswaonline.net

ENGINEER'S REPORT
See Engineer's Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

SOLICITOR'S REPORT
See Solicitor's Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Budget Committee
Building Committee
Personnel Committee
Operations Committee

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS

ADJOURNMENT




FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
December 16, 2024

Chairman Dale Bevans called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

ROLL CALL

Dale Bevans, Rick Rudy, Kevin Helms, Scott Gettle, Randy Sattazahn and Tom Demler of the Board
were present. Jeffrey Steckbeck, Paul Lutzkanin, Eric Gibson, Dustin Keller and Dot Stubblebine
were also present.

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS
None

MEETING MINUTES

Mr. Rudy made a motion to accept the meeting minutes for the November 18, 2024 meeting with the
following revision - The Board went into executive session at 7:15 pm to discuss personnel issues.
Mr.  Helms seconded the motion and the meeting minutes were accepted by the Board without
objection.

TREASURER’S REPORT

Bills Payables - The payables for November 19, 2024 through December 16, 2024 were presented
to the Board for approval to be paid in the amount of $116,537.87 from the Sewer Fund and
$201,625.52 from the Water Fund. Mr. Demler made a motion to pay the bills as presented in the
payables report. Mr. Rudy seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.

Financial Statement — The financial statement was presented to the Board for approval. Mr. Helms
made a motion to accept the financial statement, pending audit. Mr. Sattazahn seconded the motion
and the Board voted for the acceptance of the financial statement as presented, pending audit.

OFFICE REPORT
18 Kreider Ave Sheriff sale is on hold.

OPERATION’S REPORT
The Bethel township road master and Dusty Keller inspected the roads in the South Fredericksburg
area for repair. Dusty will be obtaining quotes for the work.

On November 19, 2024 Rodger Bolling passed the Water-General exam, the Distribution System
exam and 5 of the 7 subclass exams needed for our water system.

ENGINEER’S REPORT
November 26, 2024 the Manganese Filtration Facility DEP permit application was submitted.

SOLICITOR’S REPORT
AT&T rent was paid for July-November.

OLD BUSINESS
None.




NEW BUSINESS
None.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Budget Committee
Mr. Bevans made a motion to accept the 2025 sewer and water budgets. Mr. Helms seconded
the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.

Building Committee
None

Operations Committee
None

Personnel Committee
None

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS
None

ADJOURNMENT
The Board went into executive session at 6:52 pm to discuss personnel issues.

Following the executive session, the Board reconvened in public session at 7:10 pm and the following
action was taken.

Mr. Bevans made a motion to approve annual raises for Martin Uber, Patricia Gerdes, Rodger Bollinger,
Dustin Keller, Dorothy Stubblebine and Maria Meador. Mr. Rudy seconded the motion and the Board
voted in favor of the motion.

Mr. Bevans made a motion to authorize the solicitor to work on an amendment to the Employee
Handbook. Mr. Sattazahn seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the motion.

The meeting adjourned at 7:15 pm.
Respectfully submitted,

Dot Stubblebine
Secretary/Treasurer



g jo | abeg

ONIMOIHO ¥IM3S NOLINL - 90700t ESIA jueg uoling vZ02/92/21 8618 H3I[YD- 1ud |1g
98°021-
9E'ELL- asea wawdinbl - ¢12°62p YZISLIZL-P2I9LLL
0G'L- aseat uawdinby - ¢1z°6zy YeISLILYZIOLIZL [gAvArAN A 1514 %04 18
ONIMIIHD ¥3IMIS NOLTNL - 90°00L Qa0 ¥202/92/2L G618 ¥2BUD- jud |ig
G869
Gl ge- asuadx3 uuopun - $ZZ'62h suuoyun LA ATAN G6220481
aL've- asuadx3 wuogun - ¥ZZ'6Ty BLLLIT LN v202/94/21 61916981
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°00L LSLOPas) Alddng uaui g uuopun Aesdweg  yZoz/9zizL $6.8 #9940 uwd Iiig
26'L81-
26’81 auoyd ' 1walu| suonesadQ - 6Ze'6ZY GCIOLILOF2ILLIZL \AArAYIAS €261£00 g
ONIMITHO ¥IMIAS NOLINL - 907001 153U ¥20z/9Z1ZL £6.8 ¥I9Yo-jud g
v'6L6'C
¥'6L6'C uies - 1GL'62¢ SZILENGL/LL vZ02/94/2L 20¥¥00045Eeve na
ONIMOIHD HIMIS NOLINS - 90°00L sso9 anig [epden ¥202/92iZ1 2648 X3BYD-JWd g
ve'er
PE6b- salddng J2ul0 - 622628 ubnusey dwejpesy soy Aiajteq ejgeabieysas $202/91 121 DODINXJADHEL g
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°001 $321M49S [eyded uozewy ¥202/92/21 LX) N3IBYD- jwd Htg
PG GV LG
GL'9LL'Gh- 98E1/ UBOT Ad 4S tediould - €1°2/% §Z0Z ‘Atenuer- gge i/ UBOT ISSAUUSH PI0DaI 0L
6289€°Z}- 98€1 L UBOT Ad JS I1Sasill - gL°L LY §Z0z ‘Alenuer- ggg L/ UBOT ISBAUUR PJoDal oL
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTNL - 90001  $T0Z ‘Auenuep- ggel/ UBOT ISOAUUDY PIODaI O S202/20/10 PLES [BUWINOf |eiBuas)
88 LSS
YE'8Y8’ |- 611/ UBOT Ad NN ISBIBU| - LO' L1 )2 ‘AlenUer- 61/ Z# Ad AW WUaWAed ueo| piooal o)
PYGE69'EL- 6122 UBOT Ad AW [edUd - £0°221 )2 ‘Atenuer- 61//Z# Ad AW uswiAed ueoj piodal oL
ONIMOIHD HIM3IS NOLINS - 90°00L ‘AuBnuer- 61.2.Z# Ad AW tuawwAed ueo| p10oal o), S202/20/10 TLES [BLWINOf [BIBUBY
8EVYZL ¥
v9°'9¢L WesH - L6162 lloJAed 10} SpuNy 4O JBjSUE) PIOd3I O
Sy'a9l- pung ON vYviNd - GOL° L8y llosAed oy Spuny Jo JaysuRS PIcDaI 0
18'98- 2JedipalN - €91° L8P f1oAed Joy spuny Jo Jajsuel; pLodss o
ey lle- BOld - 191718t llosAed Joy spuny Jo J9jSUBl) PIODaL O,
2.8y UBIS - SauBes - v1'62y ltosAed Joj spuny o J9jsuel] PIODL 01
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTINS - 907004 lloaAed 10} SpUN} Jo J3jsUBRL) PIODBI O §202/90/10 S.25 [BEWINO[™ [B4BUIY
S0°€29'9-
9 9cL ulleaH - LSL'6ZYy jjo1hed Joj spuny Jo Jajsuel} pJooar 01
8L pung JN YvWd - S94°1L8y llosAed 104 SpUNy JO J8SURS PIODDI Of
9£°g8- DIEDIPBN - €917 8P :O.r»m& 40} spunj JO I3jsuel] piodsl 04
Y8 LLE Bol4 - 1817 L8Y lloAed Joj Spuny Jo Jajsuel} pJodal o)
G9'991°9- 4elS - saueles - 162y lio4Aed 10§ SPUNY JO JBJSUE) PIODRI O]
00'SZL- $J0J0alIq JO pieog - SauUeeS - ZL'6Zy [[o1ABd 10§ SPUNY JO JBjSUBL) PI0DL O
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°00¢ lloJAed 104 Spun} jo Jajsuel} PJodaL OF A LAVIAL X ATAS v126 {BLINOF [BI3US
unowy pled JUnoo22Y ITRET] awenN Mg wny adh)

$20¢ ‘9T Alenuer y3nouyi 0z 19quiadag
pung Jamag |ie3aq 3oy

pung 1amas-A140UINy J31BAN PUE JaMIS SINgSHILBPaLY

101

V101

WLOL

TWLOL

IVLOL

v1lOoL

V101

W1OL

Wwi0L

G2/9L/10
Wd Loz



9 jo 7 abey

29°€5S' -

9eCh-
———

9e'er

e dielon
—_—
Sb'og-

91196~
—

917196~

LETiG1-

LeTigi-

S.°02-

GL0C-

89'8L-
89'8L-

0o'oce'e-
—_—
0o0'oge'e-

00°00€"'}-
00°00€"1-

8/'06v~
6861
68662

98-
82’01~
cese-
160"
0g'e-
6LV

€885~
—
£8'85-

60021
—
6501~

05601~

SIBoIWBYY - [2Z°6ZY
ONIMOIHD ¥3MIS NOLINS - 90°00L

2QUBS ‘YoMYT-0AS PANRILOY) - 267 62
ONIDOIHD ¥IM3S NOLTNS - 90°004

asuadx3 woun - vZZ'62k
ONIMIIHO ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90°00L

Ueld PIO-0ZZ L0% £10 00L - LOE 621
ONIMOIHD ¥3M3IS NOLINS - 90°004

BUoUd g JSWLiUl UIWPY - $Z¢ 62
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°001

SJWO-€LE 08O LOL 004 - 99€°6ZH
ONIMOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLINA - 90°001

sabieyd 1emasg - 6Z1°yoe
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTINS - 90001

S[eAWdYD - 1ZZ'62Y
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINS - 90°00}

NOILJIFOSENS ¥ dIHSY3aWaN 'S3NA - Z¥'62h

ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINS - 90°004

sa|ddng Jay10 - 6zZz'628
senddng 18ui0 - 5Zz'62p
ONIMIIHD ¥IMIS NOLINd - 90°004

sayddng Jayi0 - GzZz'62h
sayddng Jayio - 62z 62¢
sellddng 2010 - L1Z'62p
saliddng Jayi0 - 52262
saliddng Jsw0 - ¢zZZ 62y
ONDAJIHD ¥3IMIS NOLINS - 90°004

ais pue sy - ¥S1°62H
ONIMOIHD ¥3M3S NOLINL - 90°00L

indwo-sieday g Julep dinb3 sdo - viz'ezy

salddng 82W0 - L1Z'62b

d

077 'sieoiwayd Ajerdads o

202 equadaq
UfYNKYT DT

suLoyun
1S1L0pad} Ajddng uaui g woyiun Kesdwag

SEQ d7
277 suedoud aptsAnunon

Serv2/L0-6zeL
1SB3WoD

YeIELRZLV2IEL/LL

puelg gLoo#

186710 1easi-njjiod

sang diystequasiy Awoyiny 5zoz

diysumo] erejems

"ou] ‘ysst-niiog

2088y sapuoyiny jedidiunpy yd

8SBO |-0JOB |00} 30eRIW
obuej-waysAs Jeq Aid

uied pay ‘aniq ‘usalb

'Y 8|geo pajeod gL/c
wawpede Joy Asy

ade; |eouoate ‘mojjpAbal

Pl pue j230nq uojied g

SZILENLGZILL

£2254. Q1 dnoan

aqgope
sdweys

“Ju| ‘Jewiol

Alddns By umorssuop

uejpiEng

$20¢ ‘9T Asenuer ysnouyy 0z Jequianaq

pun4 JoM3S (1839 33D

puny Jamas-Ajuoyiny Ja1ep pue Jamag 8ungsypiiapaly

e0e/ee/LL
§202/80/10

¥2oc/eereL
§20Z/80/10

v2oz/oeret
$202/80/10

¥202/92/2L
§20zZ/80/1L0

ve20c/8tiel
§202/80/1L0

yeoereLet
v202/92/2L

v2oz/LLZE
v202/9212L

v202/8L/2E
vzoz/9zZizL

¥20z/91L1Z1L
vzZ0z/92rZ L

Y202/LL/2L
veoe/iirel
vZ02/9Z/2)

¥2oz/eLiet
¥20Z/LLZ)L
¥20z/9Lret
y2oe/oLre)
¥202/60/21L
vZ0z/922L

Y2022
vzoz/9zreL

yeozioLel

05628
8088

8€10.480L
1088

LLv60L8L
9068

9LEp9EL
5088

SS01€00
088

X247
EDEE

96461
2088

£00¥2ZL
Loge

Ao 4
o0ag

LI9¥6S1Sd
LL9¥6S1Sd
E6.L3

G0601S1
L¥SOLGL
vbOLGL
69E01G1
886606t

86.8

£2264L
i8ig

920096821v

g
H28UD-wd g

g
323y Jud g

ng
¥03UD- 3ud [i'g

g
H28YD- Jud g

na
A#YD-3wd (g

g
339y wud 1ig

ng
A3 Jwd g

L]
¥29UD- Jud 1i'g

g
¥03UD- yud liig

ng
g
¥29YD- ywd g

g
g
ua
ng
g
334D~ wud 1i'g

g
X28UD- 1ud lilg

g

wvioL

wviol

VL0l

WLOL

WLOL

IvLOL

WLOL

IV1IOL

WLOL

WLOL

WLOL

IVLOL

SZ/9L/1L0
Wd Log



940 ¢ abeg

Y'6L6'2-
————
v'Si6'e-

00°c69-
———
00'c69-

05'8/8'%~
—
05'828't-

€1°068-
—_——
€068~

86'gp-
—
66°0¢-

66°L1L-

Ly'S9L-
—
Ly'G9L-

€0'vEY-
———
€0'vEY

c9'v6e-
004
00°2-
00'9¢-
00°9¢-
L8°'12-
88'iz-
v6'6¢-
£6'6¢-
0526~
0g'26~

oo'gee't-
—
00'52e’L-

£2'¢0L-
—
LZE0L-

29'8LL'
——
00691~

ONIMDIHD ¥3IM3S NOLINS - 90°001

WIEdH - 1G1°62p
ONINDIHO ¥3Im3s NOLTINS - 90°001

uoRels duing siiiH pieyory - £87°62h
ONIMOIHO ¥3IM3s NOLTNS - 90°00}

18 ‘qer ‘Auadoud -suewmog - £5E°62P
ONIMO3HD ¥3IMIs NOL TN - 90700}

N4 - zee'ezy
ONIMIIHO ¥3IMIS NOLINS - 907001

salddng soQ - Ligezy
sayddng JayyQ - f T A4
ONIMOIHD ¥3ImM3Is NOLTNA - 90°00L

3JIAIBG auoyd sliqopy suonesado - 0ze'6zy
ONIMOIHO ¥3MIS NOLINA - 90°001

suonessdo-uswdinbg . YeZ 62
ONIMOIHD ¥IM3IS NOLTIN - 90001

Induwie-seday § wiey dribg sdg - YLEZ BT
Jieday 2 Jufeyy Juswdinb3 sy - zizezy
mdiserseday % e dinb3 sd0 - iz a7
Jledey g Juieyy wawidinby sy - (44747
ndwog-iiedsy g el dinb3 sdg - vlz'ezy
J1eday 2 ey juswdinb3z aoyQ - [4 %744
indwod-steday = juiepy dinby sdo - pLz'6zY
fiedey 3 Juiep uswdinby soy - zizeey
ndwog-ieday g e dinb3 sdg - viz'6zy
Jredey g wiepy wawidinb3 soyQ - zizeer
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°00)

SuoneIad(Q-"0Ag pajperiUo) - AT Al rA4
ONIMOIHD ¥3m3Ss NOLTNS - 90°00}

LSLopaJy

Ge/8eizSe/ire

llo pue [eas ‘Buueaqioqe| dwnd Japuugy

uswIBISUI G2/1/2-vZ/L1L

$20Z 92Q-100

sJoly yoed g 'swuo4 za
ung teay

Zeiel=€z/Ly
L0000-0v£2002+S

$8Qoud {ediisiul xxL0LOAT 104 deo juswaoe|dey

=tih amEm_...mp__:.aa.._, SERURIEMY AJUnaes gl
5202 Lmnuer-Gumne . EeeRuEmy Aluncagagln
§20Z Aenuer Janoasiqy auQlaulUeg

G20z Asenuer Janoosiy aupulueg

6Z0zZ Atenuer-goe S0YO YyosoLaly

6202 Aenuer-gge S0 yosodoi

¥202 Jaquisoaq - dnyoeq aysyo Aytuopy

¥202 Jaquisoaq - dnxoeq ayisyo Ayjuopy

6202 Aenuer- uoddns SNOOJUOWIWOY)

G20z Aenuep- poddns SNOoJUOLIWOY

duBULUIBI pauue)y NLn
£€.8# %0 doeday

sa0ddng JenD - czEErp 4 e [FUSROS JIEM "SOWED 950y vy suilexiy Ag'|

DNMMIEHD HIMAS NOLTNS - 2000l

SIBOIWBYD - 122°62

Buwjod Aiq

S20¢ ‘9T Aenuer ysnoiyy gz laquaoeg
pung Jamag jiesaq sy

Alddng uaur g wioiun Assdweag

SsouD anig jeudes

dredsy Jojop sspjoying

dnoug -suy s,uewmog

diysumoj {syag

$33IA9S endes uozewy

SSIIBLM UOZLIBA

¥oog enig ysn

*ouj ‘ABojouyaay aAlosiulog

dnoug tamog uuag

Alddng By umolsauop

pung semas-Aioyiny sazep pue 4amas 3ungsyoliapaly

§202/91/10

§202/51L0
§20zZ/9L/L0

§20Z/90/10
§20Z/9L/L0

§e0z/L0/L0
§202/91L/1L0

§202/90/1.0
§20Z/9L/L0

SeOz/EL/L0
b20z/0e21

§20Z/9L11L0

¥20z/2zres
§202/80/10

v20Z/81721

§202Z/80/1L0

S202/10/10

S20Z/10/L0

§202/10/10

§20z2/L0/L0

§20z/10/L0
§202/80/10

§202/L0/10
§202/80/10

yeoz/ozsel
§202/80/10

yeozeirel

6lgg

282500051062
8188

9gL8L
1188

1611
9igg

o6y
sl8g

4E90ET1DIYNDL
LOWrAMSDOX

vige

L0296/1019
ties

1961 LSO0ANI

Zisg

S609¢

¥609¢

€609¢

9609¢

2609¢
Ligg

¥00099b
olLgg

SL9LLGL
6088

8.678

2940 wd g

WLOL

X294 1ud Hig
WLOL

g

HI9YD- Jud g
WLOL

ng

H23Y3- g g
IvLoL

liig

A22UD- 1wd 1ig
TvLOL

g

¥23YQ- ud g
WLOL

ng

H9YQ- g g
ViOL

g

3¥28Yo- Jud g
IVLOL

ing

titg

A3y 3wid Ing
Wi0L

g

X34~ nud g
WLOL

g

394D~ Jwd g
WLoL
SZ/SLL0

Wd Loz



9 Jo ¢ abed

G296~

0069~

00°458'¢~
00°2588'¢-

L7156~
—

8.°16-

noge-
ooge-

L2'8eL-
LT8EL-

00'265'2-
00°265°2-

#'eGs-
B0ress-

8E0kL-
L1gl-
ez
28'8-
2Le
£8°L-
628"

ol iy
eehE-

00'81€-
oo'sle-

85"L4-
6L'ge"
6.'G¢-

safueys Jemas - 671 ¥9g
S0IAISS 1980 - 921 PIE
ONIMOTIHO ¥IM3S NOLINS - 90°004

sojduwes ge - 222’625
ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLINA - 90°001

salddng 000 - L1z'62ZY
ONDIOIHO ¥IMIS NOL N - 90°001

BQIED ‘YOILYTF-'IAS PIIORAUOD - 26T 6T
ONINOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTINS - 90001

1end - zeeTezy
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°00}

Juadied-gLog#
souadie) gLog#

20z Jaquisdsg

ym meldp [e6 ¢y ‘anssi yieq ‘Jaded

202 Jequiacag

Y202 JequisoeQ

SuoheIad(-"9AS PBIOBILOYD - £5Z'6ZF BOIMISS SSRIM JBBA | UB|d [enuuy aBRjuBADVIULLQ

ONIMOIHD ¥IM3S NOLINA - 907001

PEOY 31g81D/9UBT YMSA - 982'6Z1
ONIMOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLTINS - 90001

saiddng W0 - 6zZ'621

salddng Jauio - 627621

saliddng JawQ - 52Z'62Y

s9|lddns Jayl0 - 62Z'62Y

salddng Jsyi0 - 5ZZ'62F

seddng Jaui0 - 62z 621

sallddng J8y10 - 5ZzZ'6ZY

soueURUIEY B edoy SAPIUSA - LECEZY
safiddng 90WO - L1262t

saiddng JaYI0 - 52Z'6ZY

sa)ddng JauiQ - 5ZZ 62y

ONIMOIHD ¥3MIS NOLINA - 90001

uogess duing siiiH pJeudry - £82°6Z¢
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINS - 90004

dLMM Aallep soiuo - £82°621
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOL NS - 907001

asuadxa Wlopun - v2Z 62
asuadx3 wuojun - $2Z'6ZY

Y2029ZLLPI0D AN S13

azempley ‘as) pasul Ajod Jaid Bumno pua .9
alempiey

U2)IMS |013U0D AJBIO4

UB) Z0Q| JUB(eas Xaeyis

SI9AL wWnuwne

Jajowousyl ‘SeA0lD) Paur WeoH DA

3d ¥ MOOL/MPL 31

{26 azasy-pue auoisald

Haw 2ol

saj diz

S]00} OSIW

99} sSaluRlS /| 19s dwejd

30188 BURID

suuoyun

suoun

§20Z ‘9T Aenuer ySnouayi 0z 1aqwaag
pun4 Jamas JIe1aq 329y)

diysumo) esejems

sqe Bunsa) ueqingng

sa|deig

|eAoWay asnyay UYezeERES

ABisu3 speoyy

sHsIuWO

uosuag aunidan

Alddng By umolssuor

S92IAIRS Jpal) 10daQg aWoH

U] ‘UolONASUOY UOS B B|qRD)

pund 1amag-Ajoyiny Jalep pue Jamas SIngsyduapaly

ve0z/Leret
S202/941L0

veoz/ieret
S20Z/9L/L0

¥e0z/Lefet
§20Z/94L0

yeQzieerey
S20Z/9L/L0

¥20z/1efeL
§20Z/91/10

S202/10/L0
§20Z/9LL0

veozrezict
§20Z/9L/L0

Seoe/vLLo
S20z/vLIL0
S20z/EL/L0
S20Z/EL/L0
§20z/0L/L0
§202/60/10
$202/80/1L0
§202/80/10

§202/.0/10
S202Z/L0/L0
SZ0Z/9L/L0

veoe/Leret
SZ0Z/9L/LO

§20Z/90/10
SZ0Z/9LL0

Seoe/eL/Lo
$202/90/10

2109
5288

¥P0000Sd
/Iag

<88995€00L
1288

LBSYS
9zee

92e60L-1S40
cZen

cLigs
141

28¥9800006
i

LE0VLGH
LPOpiglL
POBELSGL
9v8ELS|
EVOELSL
erveELGL
86Z¢€1G1L
68¢ELSl

o6leLsL
SLielst
f£401)

BEBZTOS
LE88

L6202
0zge

0coye/8l
5591281

ng
¥2YD-3ud itg

ng
A29YD- 3wd litg

ng
AP/YD-3wd [1ig

=]
A39Yo-ud g

333D~ d (g

ng
¥2aYD-ud g

na
32/YD-3wd g

g
ng
g
g
g
ng

ng

ing
Hg
A28YD-ud g

g
¥32UD-Jwd g

g
¥I340- 3wud Hig

g
g

VL0L

VLOL

IVLOL

IVLOL

vLI0L

V10L

VLol

Iviol

101

VLOL

S2/9LiL0
Wd 102



940 g abeg

FRANS
LZel-

88'vie-
88'vLe-

$L0L0°E"
—_—

¥.'0L0'€-

6€°69€'L-
6€°69€"L-

v0°0¢g-
0'0¢g-

08'6l-
—_—

08'61-

8v'e62-
8¥'e62-

96'992-
96'992-

16'868-
16'858-

00'9¢-
00'9¢-

05°6e9'e-
G296~
0069~
§Z°96-
00’69
GZ'96-
ek
SLEYY' L=
00°6€0"}-
05°261-
OO'EEE
52796
a0eg

abese9-6¢€ 080 LOL 00 - L9E'62F
ONIMIIHO ¥WIMIS NOLTINS - 90001

d SliIH PJeydrd-656 6ev £10 001 - €9E°62F
ONIMIIHD ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90°001

JLMM AW-LZ/ 067 090 004 - 89€ 62
ONIMOIHD ¥3aIM3S NOLTNA - 907001

d1MM-9€9 0%Z 00} 001 - 69E6ZF
ONIMI3IHD ¥3aIM3S NOLINAS - 90°001

Sd PY S[EPAOIT-9£€ 266 £10 001 - ¥9€'62Y
ONIMOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLTINA - 90004

Weld PIO-022 L0 £1L0 00L - L9E°62Y
ONIMIIHD ¥IMIS NOLIN4 - 90°001

Sd U "3-22¢ 90t 10 001 - 29E'62P
ONIMOTHD ¥IMIS NOLTINS - 907004

Sd UWA SIIT-£89 [2¥ 090 001 - S9E'62
ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLTINS - 90001

suoesadQ-salddng - LGz 62
ONIMOIHO Y3MIS NOLINA - 907001

SAVINLIS QILOVHLINOD - Sv'62v
ONIMOIHD HIM3S NOLTINA - 30°004

sabieyy Jomag - 6Z1 vag
DONIBS 1q2Q - 921 'P9E
sabiey) Jomas - GZ1¥9e
BOIAIBS 193Q - 9ZL P9E
sabuey) Jemas - 5Z1 498
3oIABS 19ed - 921 v9E
sableyd Jemeg - GZ1'H9e
30IAIBS 1980 - 921 ¥OE
sabuey) Jemas - 6Z1 p9g
0IAIBG 1990 - 921 °$9E
sebiey) Jamas - 6z 'yoc
|0IAISS 108 - 9ZL¥9E

T2rTL-22/LL

Tzreizell

B6L/ZL-L2/LL

6LZL-L2/LL

6L/gL-12/LlL

6L/zL-Le/Ll

6L/CL-L2/LL

6L/ici-ke/Lt

2iqe0 UYL 0SUSS Ml ZMUDR LHOS ydaled

SUYIUOW Z} Jusl X0g

JauBepn-0109#
18uBRAN-0LOOH#
sdiliud-1S09#

sdiliyd-1 S09#
2u0iBe0S-0£00#
auoibeog-0e00#

HOV

HOVY

1aQax-¥100# ‘BozusH-0L00#
1agay-7100# ‘BozueH-0L00%
SIOLUEBA ALBNIIN-C600#
SIoWBAM AIBNIN-E609#

SZ0Z ‘9T Atenuer y8nouyl 0z +2quiadag
puny Jamas j1e1aq Asy)

Pa-1enW

e

P3-18N

P31

P3-3elW

PI-12W

P3-1°N

P18

joog anig ysn

221185 [B1SOd 'S

pund Jamas-AlLIoyInY JS1BA PUB JOM3S SINgsyILIapalS

veoz/oeret
SZ0ZI9L/Lo

$20Z/0E/T)
G202/91/10

¥202/L2r2L
SZ0Z/9L/L0

¥202/L212L
S202/9L/L0

(AVAVRATAS
SZ0Z/9LLO

¥202/L2/2L
$20z/9H1L0

¥202/.212L
§20Z/94/10

v20z/Leret
§20z/9L/i0

veoz/iziL
SZ02/9H/L0

$202/90/10

S20Z/94/1L0

§202/91/10

ScozT/EL/LO

G202/0L/1L0

S20Z/0L/L0

§202/80/10

§202/€0/10

0908269£856
GEnd

L¥08269€856
8¢e8e

08616956
1£88

OrP8269€856
9e88

TProZ69£856
geee

£¥POT69£856
FEER

Zhr9Z69¢856
EEg8

6LG169.1.G6
if|8

£018LS00ANI
(33 °F]

L9ixog

0LeR

L28st

01861

Y085 L

108G1

96.G1

88.51

g
3}33YD- ud |itg

ng
¥23yo- Jud liig

e}
¥I¥YD- juld Iiig

g
¥28yD-ud li'g

g
¥I8yD-ud iilg

g
323y uud Hig

g
3}29yD- Jwd g

litg
Xo8yd-lWid Hig

ng
384D~ 3wd Iiig

g
323y wud nig

g

ng

g

WLOL

Vil

IvLOL

TLOL

Ivi01

IvLOL

TV1OL

WLOL

WLOL

wvioL

IVLOL

SZ/9LIL0
Wd 102



940 g 9bed

VE9EL'VET- lelot
2F Ol Iv1OL
ZF L S2Yo-¢LE 080 LOL 00L - 99€° 62V fAA AR AA NN ¥202/0E/2L 6508269€856 g
ONIMOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLINA - 80°00L P3N GZ0Z/9L/10 ag Ao8yD- g g
lvders \w._” Em:cmﬂ cm:ofu 0¢ 12quiadaq
un4{ Jamsag {1els J2
S i i SZI9LIL0

pun{ Jamas-AJIOYINY J91BAA PUB 1oMIS SingsIIapa.d Wd 10:Z



v o | abed

86°0- seliddng ao0 - L1Z'8ry Jslupede Joj Aoy »Z0Z9LITL PrEOLEL 1]
6L~ saddng Jaul0 - 52z 'gry Pli pu 33%0nq uojed g ¥Z0ZIB0IZL BEGEOG g
LNNODIY ONIMNOTHD HMILYM NOLINS - S0°00L Aiddng 6y umozsauor v20z/9zZ/2L 966.L H934D- Jud g
£8'85-
ﬂl QLS B & - voigry ST/LENO-GZ/LO/LO PEDZETLEL EELRLL ma
ANNOJOV ONIMOIHO ¥ILVYM NOLINA - 90°00L £Z254L Al dnoag URipJenD $20Z/9ZTL §664 323y~ Jud liig
indwed-yedey p wiel dinb3 sdO - pLzary agnpg
saidong so0 - LLZ'gry sdweis »202/0LICL 9200968CLY g
ANMODOV ONINOIHD ¥ILVAM NOLTINS - 90°001 ESIA queg uojing yzoziszieL FEEL AIB/YD- Juid g
00'052-
oogee SUONBIRAO-SAS PBIBNUOD - €67 8YY GZIE-G/1 99} uopduasans AgloN §20Z/10/10 G/9900009}+ g
LNNOJOV ONIMOIHD HILVYM NOLTNS - 90°00L *ou| sos1607T 483 veoziszizy TEEL A3IBYS- ud (g
S8'0¢L-
Seen 9ses7 Juswdinb3 - g1z'gvy YTUSLIZL-P2ZIQL/LL
0G4 asea juswdinb3 - £12'gpp S2SLIL-PTILIZL LA rArANAY jeisigeid L]
AINMODIY ONIMOTHD HI LV NOLTNS - 90°00L 0330(Qg veoz/9zizL TBSL AIPBYD- Jud g
CH5E
ﬂm.| asuadx3 wiopun - ¥z 8rt YeozieeeL GB8220.81
Live- asUadXT WiopuN - 228k suuoyun veoe/oLict [S182 43011 na
LNNODIV ONINOIHD YILYM NOLINS - 967004 Aiddng uaur @ wioyun Aesdwag v202/927Z1L LEGL H23yd- g g
-
ﬂm._..| 3Uoyd g Jews| suonesadQ - zzesry S2IQLIL-vZIIVZL pzozieLeL £Z6LE 1]
1NNODIV ONINOIHD HILYM NOLINS - 907004 iseowod vzoz/oziL 0664 ARYY- Jud g
v'sLs'e-
a-l UiesH - 1gi'gpy GZILEN-STILIL ¥2029L/2L E0PODaLSEPE HE
ANNODOV DONIMOIHD HILYM NOLTNS - 90°001 sso4D an|g teyden vzoziszieL EBREL AIBYY- pud g
LG
C sauddng Jaul0 - 6728k 1ubyusey dweipesy Joj Asyeq siqesbeysal YToTIoLIZL DOOINXSADHSL 1]
1NNODIV ONIMIZHD HILYM NOLTNS - 90°004 s801AIag [eude) uozewy veoziseize B86L 32D~ Jwd 1g
0S'€98'v-
P EEL wlesy - 1Siebp lioAed Jof spuny Jo Jaysuel; prodal o
SRl PUNH ON YV - S91L°L8Y llosAed 1o spuny Jo Jajsues piooas oL
aEr IBIPAN - E9LLBY ltolAed Joy spuny 4o J1sjsues; piooas o)
irrie- BOtd - 1L LEY llo:Aed 1oy spuny Jo Jsssuel) piodal oy
vE9LL b HEIS - S3UeeS - ¢1 '8y lloJAed Joj spuny (o Joysues; pIooas o)
LNAODIV ONIMOIHO ¥ILVYM NOLTINS - 90°00L fioshed 103 spuny Jo Jaysueq piodas oL §202/90/10 S0EL [BwInof (elauag
6€°10G'e
all UnesH - LSL'ery ltouhed Joj spuny 40 1ajSuBs PIOSaI O
L pund 0N YVYWd - S9L°L8Y tioiAed Joy spuny jo Jajsuen Pi0oss 0f
HCBE- BIZOPSIN - £9L L8P lloJAed 104 spuNy Jo Jajsuen podst o)
LIS E2Id - 19118y =OL>wQ 40) spuny JO Jasuel piodal oL
86'vP0'g HEIS - saueeS - ¢l By L_OEANQ 10} SpuUny JO Jgjsuen piooas [*2R
00’6z L- $JOIBIC JO pieOg - sslees - ZL'gyr =O‘_>ma 10} Spuny Jo J3isuel) piodal [+1 %
INNODOV DONIMOIHD ¥ILYM NOLTINA - 90°00L 1joaked 1oy spuny jo J3jsuen piodes ol vIoz/iezrel FOEL jeudnof jereuag
whouiy pled ST T LTS T aureN 105 ] aniy adi]

§20z ‘9L Arenuer ybnouy) yzoz ‘21 Jaquiasag

sbunas|y 104 - pung 1ajep jiejaqg %o9yH

pund Jajem - fuoyiny sajep pue tomag Bingsyoiapal

IvioL

iDL

vLioL

IVLOL

wWi0L

wL0L

VLOL

L0l

TYLGL

V1oL

§2/9L/L0
Wd 8¢tz



¥ 40 7 abed

ANNOJOV ONIMOIHD HILYAM NOLTNA - 907001 sanmeg |endel uozewy  §ZOZ/AL/L0 Anog HIAYZ B 115
00'Z.L5'G- wvLIOL
0072456 Siedwayd - 1z 'gry MM %EZ PIOY JOHISONYOIPAY PUB IEZ/-dD PZOTIGLILL STATE na

ANNODIV DNIMOZHO YILYM NOLINS - 90°00L 077 ‘siedtwayd Aesds or  §70Z/80/L0 008 %23uQ- uud liig
BE L TYLOL
BPEHL SOIAISS BUOUd BIIqop suohessdQ - 0Ze gy ETIELEELL FROTERIEL LOEReL 0L

LNNODJV ONINOIHD ¥3LVYM NOLTINS - 90°00F SSOPIM UOZUBA  GZ0Z/80/10 SO08 ¥23yD- jwd g
B9 pEE- TeLOL
oo - indwod-leday B Juew dinb3 sdo - ¥LZ'8Py  §Z0Z Aenuer Bujue. ] ssausiemy Ajunosg Jagkd
o' Jeday g jurep 'dinb3 0O - ZLZ'8YP  SZ0Z Aenuer Bujies) ssauslemy Alnoag JaghD SEErln S5058 g
a0 e Indwo-sieday g e dinb3 sdQ - vLZ'gby GZ0Z Alenuer 1sA00S1( BUQIBUNLSS
O0°5- sleday g WIeW 'dnb3 80O - ZLZ'8YY SZ0Z AENUEr J3A0DSI] BUOIRUIUES S20ZNANG PEDRE
LB indwog-sedsy » ieW dinb3 scO - yLZ'8YYy $20z Aeneur Goe s0W0 YOSOIIN
o L E Jredey g juieW ‘dinb3 80O - TLZ'8YY $20Z Aeneup gog 30440 HOSOIN SZ0Z/L0/L0 (2:16
i EE- ndwen-seday g wien dnb3 $do - vizevy $20¢ 19qwads dmioeg ausy0 AU
b1 sieday p BN 'dINd3 SO0 - ZLT 8y ¥Z0Z Joquiaoed dmjorg ausy0O AUuow gaoe/Lo/io SE0ET g
09 ZE indwo)-nedsy % ey dinb3 sdo - 1.Z'gby §z0z Aenuer poddng snoojuowiwia])

s o6 Jedey g iew 'dnb3 800 - ZLZ'8PY 520z fsenuer poddng snoojuowwod GZoZILOILO CEDET wa

LNMQOOOV ONINOIHD ¥3LVYM NOLIN - 90°004 -auf ‘ABojouydal aAjosiulod  SZ0Z/80/L0 008 %¥22y0- Juid |11
- avioL
BTl salddns Jaui0 - GZZ'8bp d Jes Jauslos Jajem 'SAWRID 3S0Y Yy SUIRNIY AG'L v20zISTZL SLBLLEL e

LNAOJDY ONIMOIHD ¥ILVM NOLINS - $0700L Aiddng By umoissuor  $20Z/80/L0 one #9940~ 1ud g
LE'EF vl
LETF abeqied yoipyz-sag pajoeiuod - Z6Z'8YY 20T Jequsdeg rEDEELEL BT LOLB0L litg

LNAODOY ONIMITIHD HALVM NOLTINL - 907008 U UILUE DT $202/80/10 Ione NI g
PRORE- WLOL

..u,”....mﬁ.| asusdx3 ULIONUN - ¥2Z'8YY Sudopun FEOETEEL LLPEIEL g

LNNOO2V ONDIDTHD ¥ILYM NOLTNS - 90°00L Alddng uaun g usopun Aesdwreg  $Z0Z/80/10 Loog MU nLd (1S
LELGL- oL
ﬂ 3U0Yd B 1BWSIU] UIWPY - LZE'8YY STIYTILOYZISTIZE FEGTELTL GSOLEQD [1]-]

ANNODOV SNIMITHD ¥ILVM NOLTIN - 90°00L ISEOWOD  SZ0Z/80/LO o008 %99Y2- Juid lilg
oroz- aviol

gw.| JVUYPO-£LE 080 LOL OCL - L9E'8PY YSIELIZLYZELILL YeoTIELIZL EERFTRL g

LNNODOV ONIMOTHO YILYM NOLINS - 90°00) oul ‘SN 19N $Z0Z/9ZITE GE&L 32T g |4
00°00€"L- TWLOL
00°00€'L~ NOILJINISENS ¥ dIHSYIATWIW 'S3NA - Zr'svy senq diysiequisiy Alowiny 5zoZ FEOERLTE LBk g

INNODDV ONIMITFHD YILVM NOLINH - 907001 "308SY sauouIny [edDINN Vd  $Z0Z/9ZIZL #86L WD kg g
GBI LD

.mlm..ﬂmﬂ| sayddng 8O - 5ZZ 8y SRR |-DUSE O moSE FEOTILLITL 219v6518d ]

LNNODOV ONIMOZHO ¥ILYM NOLIN4 - 907001 ouy JewoWw  ¥Z02/9Z/Zi LBEL %29uD- Jud g
ik IVWLOL
1201 sa||ddng 18w - SZTEYY jured pal ‘an(q 'UsaIB YZOZBLIZL gOA0LEL I8
ELET salddns JaW0 - sZz 8ry } 9iqed paleod ,9i/e FEDTILLTL LVSOLGE (1]

03 £ sayddng Jeyi0 - Zzery dey [eouate ‘mojieibas FIDEISLIEL BGE0LSH I8
unowy pied Iunozoy owap URRRY aleq LT} adAy

§202 ‘91 Aienuer ybnoiy $Zoz ‘LI 12quadaq
sbBunaepy 104 - pun4 18)epp [1BIBQ N29YD .
pund 1ajep - ALOYINY 191 N pue 1omas Bingsyouapaly i



v Jo ¢ abeyq

LNNODIV DNINIZHI YILYM NOLINA - 90°00L sqe Bunsa) uequnang  5ZoZ/9L/L0 2108 HIOUZ- Rk 178
BLLE TWEOL
8.1G- sanddng 8O0 - LLZ 8YY um melp jeb ¢y ‘snssit uieq Jaded FEOEILELL facy = ol wa
LINAODOV ONINOIHD ¥ILVYM NOLINA - 907001 saideys  §Z0z/9L/L0 aLom %99y~ Jwd g
00'ge- WLOL
ﬂ@m.|| suoneiadQ-sAg PBBLUCY - €GT BhY PIOT SRR FEGEELT LBSYS 11
ANNODOV ONDISIHD YILYM NOLTNA - 90°004 leAoway asnyay uyezenes  SZoz/9L/L0 §L08 3934d- wd g
L2E8°0H- TWil
Legl- s811ddng 120 - §ZT 8y prempiey 'aa) pasul Ajod Jeyd Bumno pus g SEOELILO JEOFLEL e
2 salddng Jawi0 - 6228ty ENDLIR SZ0Z/vLIL0 LrOpLSL
LB sayddng Jaui0 - 6zZ 8y YOUMS [03U00 AlBjos GZOZIEL/LO POEELGL
zLe sa(ddng s8Ul0 + 5ZZ 8y Uej 20 01 JUBIESS XOURNIS SZOZ/ELILO SYBELSE =]
B sa|ddng 8W0 - 5228 SIDAU WNUWN|E STOZ/OLIL0 EFIELCL [1==]
8z'e sayddng Jeyio - 52z 8ry JajslouLIsyl [IBM 'SSA0IS PBUIT Weod DAd §202/60/L0 BFPELEE ilis}
6661~ seyddng Jaui0 - GZZ'8rp #d ¥ MOOL/MYL G SEOLEDILD 862ELSL g
ora- soueusUely ¥ Jleday SODIUBA - LES 8PP B9 82894 Uy SUCISDIH SEORRILD 68ZELSL L=
o0's- sayddng aoy0 - LLZ'8Y s
1502 saddng JsUI0 - 6ZZ 8y an diz G20Z/L0/L0 06LELGL |
e 1- saiddns Jaui0 - 5ZZ 8PP sjooL osipy lefay §202/L01L0 S/LELSL g
ANNOJOV DNINOTHD HILVYM NOLTNS - 907001 fiddng By umoisaucr  §202/94/L0 ¥1.08 HaUD- g Hig
QoL ToLOL
00'ge- SLINYId ONV S3SNIINT ONILYHILO - ¥Z'8vp vZ-AON-6L 8GEZOSL
ooosL- SLIWY3d ANV SISNIDN ONILYHILO - vT8¥P UONEDILSY BRI FEOLELILD ErOEE [155]
INAODOV ONIMITHD HILYM NOLTN - 307001 UO10I0Id [RjUBWIUOIIALT 0 Jusuieds3q  SZOZ/IL/LO Cioe S99UD- Juld Ing
9L To LSl
& e asuadxz Luopun - P72 8kY suuoyun SZOZ/ELILO 0EOrZL8L 11
[ oe- asuadx3 Wiopun - $7Z'8rY suoyun STOTEAIL0 PEEOLLEL ng
ANNOJOV ONIMNOIHD YILYM NOLTNL - 90°001 Aiddng uauyq ¢ wuopun Assdwa@  $ZoZ/AL/LO Fat -] 1o9yD- Juld g
68'600'2Z4- TWAOL
ﬂmoowﬂ HIALYAM GISYHOUN - €28ty YZIOSIZL-ZTULL SZOZ/LO/L0 LOLELR g
LNNOOOV ONINOIHO ¥ILVYM NOLINA - 90°00L fuoyiny uouegejo AUD  §Z0Z/9L/LO hhon %98yo- Juid g
r'6i6'T IVLOL
Tr'6L6'e yliesH - 161 'gyy STIBLITSTULIT STOZ/GLIL0 £8€50005105C [1:3]
LNNODIV DONINOIHD ¥ILYM NOLTN4 - 90°00L sso1p anig lended  §Z0Z/9L/LO oLoE %3342 Jud Ing
05'8/8't~ i)
.mwa.Y| 99 ‘gen 'Apedoid -uewmog - £SE'SYP WSWIIRISU G2/L/LHTILIL STOTILAILD &Ll
LNNODOV DNIMDIHD YILYM NOLTNS - 96°001 dnoun ‘su| s,UBWMOE  SZ0Z/IL/LO BO0% %29u2- Juid 118
€1°068 T L
€068 1B - BEEBrir Y20z J8quies-58qoioQ GZOZIIL0 avey ]
ANNODOV ONIOIHD WALYM NOLINS - 90°001 diysumoy feyleg  §Z0Z/9L/L0 8008 H3Yor g 1|
6B TWLOL
B0 sayddng 82W0 - LLT8YY sJai soed g “Z-pm SZOTIELILO 4€90ET1DLHNDL [152]
66°L1- sollddng 1eui0 - 6ZZ'8hy unB jeay vZOZ/0LZL LOWrANGDOXE =
UTNOANY RER S wnoavy oL awen ELLE | wnN odAL

§202 ‘9l Asenuepr ybnoays yZoz ‘21 1oquiadag
sBunjasiy 104 - pund J9)eAA [1B33Q ¥09YDH .
pun4 uajepn - AjLoyiny 1ajepp pue Jamag Bingsyouapaid w__.“. md_.w



¥ 30 ¢ abed

99°967'65T- |e1og
09'9¥S'L-
09'9¥6")- 9 IPM-¥6. ¥EY 10 001 - oL 8y ey
LNNODIV ONIMOIHD ¥31VYM NOLTINA - 90°00L
BEEL
BEEl- abeieg-6e€ 080 LOL 0OL - 99€ 8b czieL-eelL
INMODDY ONINOIHD ¥ILYM NOLTNL - 90°00L
LF R
4" SOO-ELE 080 LOL 00 - LOE'8PY ZEEL-ZENL
ANNODOV ONIMITIHD HIALYM NOLINS - 90°00)
k-
20 e S ISM-LE0 GEV 1O 001 - £9E78YY ETEL-TTLE
P G UOM-LED GEV L0 001 - ESE8YY VeINLL-v2IETIOL
1NNODIV ONIMOIHO ¥ILVYM NOLINA - 50°00L
el
YB'SrE' L Z IIRAA-LT6 ¥EY LLO 001 - S9E'8TY ELELELLL
INNODOV ONIXOIHD ¥IALYM NOLTNA - 90°001
HneA uolbs1-£86 616 £60 00L - Z9E BYY GHEL-LELL
BLEL-LEEL
6L/CL-LZ/LL

ANNOJOV ONIXOTHD YILYM NOLINS - 907001
AUBL J31BAA ISBT-/8O 688 LS0 Q0L - 69T 8T

1NNODIVY ONIMDIHO YILVYM NOLINS - 907001

SuuodIA V100-96€ Oty L10 00| - 8SE'8YY

¥20¢ soquiasag

INNODIY ONIMDIHD YILVM NOLTNS - 80°00L
Jojuoinbry %G zL odAH pog

LLEE
—_—
LLFE
LCBEL
LT8EL [CULEIRRA =174

JUSs X0q Yluow gt

1NAQJIV ONINDIHD YILYM NOLINS - 90°00L
S[EJMIBUD - LT BYY

4: Rt
sallddng 8O0 + LLT'8FY

Z8ve0 -
ANNODOV ONINDIIHD ¥ILVYM NOLTINS - 90°00E

00°'9¢-
sa|dwes qeT - Zez'ghy

noee-
LNNOSDVY ONIMOTHO ¥ALVM NOLTNA - 90°00L

NGy

DI FLk
[eag-Fii

TWL0L

PZOZI0ECL ¥¥08269¢856 g
P31 SZ0Z/9L/L0 2208 A4~ g 1ig
THIoL
FIDENETL 0908769856 2B
P31 S20Z/SL/L0 1zog HIBYD- Jwd j1ig
V101
y2Qz/oeret 6508269856 1E
P3N SZ0ZI9L/L0 a0z WD W e
ToLOL
veocioeiet SPOEIGEERSE g
Lrat AN A S €£18/165/856 |BE
P3P S20Z/94110 SE08 HI3YD- Jwd Niig
TPL0
PEOCMIEREL SPDETAGCEYE =
pa-1en S20Z/94/1L0 PEOB A2RBYD- Jud (g
Lalall
yeoe/Lee) SProTB9E8S6 g
P3P S2TOZ/ILILG EZ08 HIFUTr mug litg
1oL
FEDEILEREL L8GL69.V.L56 Lz
P3N §20Z/94/10 ZTOE 323YD- Jud 11g
T9L0L
vee/Leizt RICLERLPLSE Itg
PI-1PN §202/94/10 keda NIy g g
gL AT=1N
PEGENEEL ASIDED s
ABiauz speoyy S§20Z/9L/L0 OEOF H39UD- Jwid g
VIOl
SEOZ/OLD EOS0ESEG L]z}
VSN suoyn|og Jeaun S202Z/94/10 ELOR W33y Jud Hg
Iv1i0L
FCOZiLAD LELEDE g
S20Z/9L/L0 %] N33y~ Juud 1i1g
TELOL
y¥0000Sd 115
adA]

T

)

ZiL

33IAI3S [81S0d "S'N

AURS

FEOE JAOUASE]]

AL
§20zZ ‘91 Aeenuer ybnouys $zZoz ‘Z1 Jequedsag
sBunoay 104 - pung 1ajepa |1e3aq do9yo

pund Ja1ep - Qjoyiny 1ajepp pue 1amag Bingsyouspald

RO e

wnpy
SErALLD



%wo ..va? ...nw = 40 vm,... J._v &
= .ﬁ?@ ,%,% %% A ﬁ...m_ ﬁv & ."m. ._%, & S - &% _h.. % ﬁ% m%

@%%% & & & %%%@%@ ,@e

00708
_ 00°00008$
00'000°00T$

oo.ooo\omﬁm
00'000°00Z$
00°000052$
00°000°00€$
00'000°05€$
00°000°00t$
21 E Jomas m 00°000°05VS

00'000'005$

sa|qeAed



JBOWBAON  18GQOR0

000°09¢ ‘9z 000°990°9¢

Jaquiaidasg

000°6£0°LT

1sn8ny

000'68€°0€

Apnr

000'027°9¢

sunf

00095282

Ae judy yauepy

000'6Z80C o 000'EES'TZ

suojjes

Atenugag

000°LEE YT

Asenuef

000°LSY LT

S20¢
‘Joqwiada(

000'5S8°6T

=

000°000°S

000'0000T

000°000°9T

000°000°02

000°000'SZ

000°000'0€

000°000°'SE



Total Consumption

Total Water Payments

Cost per Thousand Gallon

Meter Service Date | Previous Reading  Current Reading
10 Inch | 433,909 461,381
2 Inch December, 2025 69,964 72,347
. =2l s S
10 Inch Janua 185729 201,008
2Inch A Y7 48660 |
10 Inch | 201,008 223196 |
2Inch Februiany 48,660 50809 |
b=~ I — -
10 Inch Mok 223196 | 242872 |
2Inch 50,809 ,L,,%*m_j _
10 Inch | Aoril 242872 | 2627855 |
2 Inch P | 52,766 55019 |
——— 52766 5o —
10 Inch | | 262755 *'*1*781,79**}‘
2 Inch ey 55019 | seop4
| ) s A o
10 Inch | Jiifie 281,679 | 308,376
2 Inch 56,924 58,983
10 Inch | Jul 308,376 332,427
2 Inch 4 58,983 61,152
10 Inch | P 332 427 360,310
2 Inch ¥ 81,152 63,658
10 Inch | 360,310 385,282
2 Inch Sepemne 63,658 65,765
| I
10Inch | 385282 | 409,246 |
zioh | O T esies T ereer |
! |
| 10Mneh | . T 409,246 | 433,909
2inch | November 67,867 69,964

Gallons

29,855,000

17,457,000

24,337,000

21,633,000

22,136,000

20,829,000

28,756,000

26,220,000

30,389,000

27,079,000

26,066,000

26,760,000

301,517,000

Amount Paid

$122,009.89
$68,509.86
594,929.08

' $88,875.23

I

| $90,90?3?
585,635.11

| 5117,580.92
$107,360.84
$124,161.91

$110,822.61

$106,740.22

; $109,537.04
1

$1,227,065.01

$4.0696




FSWA

:Fulton Sewer Checking Account
Beginning Balance

\Deposits
Payables
Payroll Deduction —
(Account Ending Balance

Fulton Water Checking Account
\Beginning Balance
Deposits
Payables
Payroll Deduction
|Account Ending Balance

Fulton Wétﬁréje_ct_l’_qnd Ac&éunt___
Beginning Balance
Deposits

\Payables

Interest M
iAc_count Ending Balance

IFulton Sewer FTraject Fund Account
iBeginning Balance
Deposits

Payables

Interest _ e
!Account Ending Balance

IF_u-It"o-n Sewer Projec:,f FundCD
Balance 12/12/24 )
_-FLlIto_n Payroll éhe_ckirig_f\ggq_qnt
Beginning Balance
\Deposits
Payables - Payroll
|Payables - Liabilities
'Account Ending Balance

TOTAL ALL ACCOUNTS
Debt

Water

Sewer

Financial Statement

]

$709,919.35 |
$203,833.61

 $(123,388.91)]

$(11,347.43)

PennVest Loan-71386-Sewer - Mo. - $57,545.54 - 2.51% !
{PennVest Loan-27719 - Sewer-Mo . - $15,541.88 - 1%

$779,016.62 |

$164,421.13
$292,776.85 |
$(148,131.77)

$(11,164.89)

 $327,672.19

$297,901.32 |

$1,129,473.98
3|

e
$2,923.98 |

~$1,132,397.96 |

$152,848.87
|

_ $- |
$396.78 |
$153,245.65 |

~ $1,873.44 |
 $22,512.32

_$(23,080.01),

_ $(459.30),

$866.45 |

|

~ $2,691,100.19 |

Current Balan_ce_

$5,877,628.35
$2,204,311.15

All Total Debt

_ Total Debt _

$0.00

$8,081,939.50

$8,081,939.50

December 16, 2024~-January 20,2025



Office Report
January 20, 2025

Action Items
Bell and Evan Realty Il, LLC (R.TE. Facility) Written Certification signature, Applicant’s authorization
for Agent to apply for Highway Occupancy Permit, confirmation of water available.

General Information
Received Statement of Financial Interests forms to be completed.

Completed W-2's for 2024 and distributed.

Ongoing Business
Sheriff Sale: 3-18-24: 18 Kreider Ave.: 4-9-24 Swatara Twp approval received, Placed on hold as
long as $200 monthly pymts are received. Dec and Jan pymts rcvd.

Treatment, collection and conveyance certificate for the Sewage Planning Module Exemption
signature requested from Chrisland Engineering for Dale Yingst -Palmyra Homes, Inc expansion of
96 EDU’s. Signed at 8/19/24 Board meeting.

Will Serve Letters for sewer and water design adequacy of 96 EDU's were mailed. No change

Dave Hanula, with Everlasting Rock and Hennick Construction proposed a 45 dwelling unit along
Center St and Poplar St Hanover Engineering, on behalf of Mr. Hanula are requesting confirmation
of public sanitary sewer and public water capacity and service for the project. The Board made a
motion to have FSWA Engineer and Solicitor speak with Hanover Engineering regarding water
capacity and negotiating directly with COLA to obtain permanent capacity. No change

Pennvest meeting was held on May 30, 2024 at 2 pm. We are targeting for February 5, 2025
application deadline. April 23 2025 Is Pennvest Board meeting date. If manganese level is above .3
level in test wells there may be emerging contaminants grant money available. We have received an
email from Mark Billus/ Water Program Specialist with DEP stating that the FSWA would receive
capability approval based on our PRS (Priority Rating System) and ETT (Enforcement Tracking Tool)
scores. The completed capability review/approval is valid for 12 months from the date of the review.
Articles of Incorporation, 147C Letter and W-9 were sent to Pennvest. Updated application date to
May 2025 per engineering. Forwarded FSWA financials for past 3 years to SESI which are needed
for the PennVest application.

In regards to the Cold Springs Rental, Poplar Street townhouse project, the Engineer has approved
the plans for both the water and sewer connection, as well as the fire sprinkler system. The Solicitor
has completed a Developer's Agreement in the amount of $5,000.00; 2-19-24 Board approved the
Chairman and Secretary to sign the Developer's agreement, when the $5,000.00 escrow and
remaining engineering fees are paid in full, approval to issye a permit for the water and sewer
connection as approved by the Engineer, and when the $5,000.00 escrow and remaining engineering
fees are paid in full, approval to issue a permit for the fire sprinkler connection as approved by the
Engineer: 3-5-24: w/s connection permit and fire sprinkler connection permits both issued.
Sewer/water lines connected

Properties not connected: Schott - 2597 South Pine Grove Street — payment arrangement



B W R e A e Steckbeck Engineering & Surveying, Inc.

279 N. Zinns Mill Road, Suite A o Lebanon, PA 17042
Phone: 717-272-7110 e Fax: 717-272-7348
wiew.steckbeck.net

December 18, 2024

Fredericksburg Water and Sewer Authority
C/0 Dale Bevans
113 East Main Street
Fredericksburg, PA 17026
Re: Preliminary/Final Major Land Development Plan
for Bell and Evan Realty Il, LLC (R.T.E Facility)
Bethell Township, Lebanon County
Planning Module Exemption
SESI Project #: 132-24-005

Mr. Bevans:

We are preparing the Land Development Plan for Bell and Evans Realty II, LLC in Bethel
Township, Lebanon County. The property is located on the corner of State Route 22 & Fredericksburg
Road. The project proposes a manufacturing / packing facility (2 EDU’s). Since the Fredericksburg
Sewer and Water Authority will ultimately treat sewage flows from the development at
Fredericksburg’s Wastewater Treatment Plant, we need to verify that adequate treatment capacity
is available. We are requesting written confirmation from the Fredericksburg Sewer and Water
Authority that sewer capacity is available for 250gallons per day (2 EDUs x 220 gpd per EDU = 440
gpd). If acceptable, please complete the attached treatment certification form and return it to me as
soon as practical.

This proposed facility will also be connected to Fredericksburg Sewer and Water Authority’s
water system. This project requests confirmation that 60,000gpd of water (total) is available for this
project. The majority of this water (59,750gpd), once used, will be treated by Bell & Evan’s private
wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) on Chestnut Hill Road. This will be collected separately, internal
to the building, and conveyed to their WWTP via a private pipeline,

Thank you for your time in this regard. As always, feel free to call me should you have any

questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,
Steckbeck Engineering & Surveying, Inc.

Alex Kinzey, P.L.S.
Project Manager

cel

An Employee Owned Company
Civil, Environmental, Electrical & Municipal Englneering; Surveying; Land Planning



WRITTEN CERTIFICATION

ATTACHMENT TO SEWAGE FACILITIES PLANNING
EXEMPTION MODULE APPLICATION MAILER

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Consider this as our written certification to Bethel Township that we as permittee
(City/Township/Borough)

of the __ Collection, Conveyance, and Treatment facilities proposed for use by the
cross out item/s not applicable

Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan (R.T.E Facility) for Bell and Evans Realty II. LLC have
certified that Name of Subdivision/Land Development Project

that capacity is available to _receive / treat sewage flows from the proposed project; and
Cross out item not applicable

that the additional wasteload of __250 gpd _ will not create a hydraulic or an organic

(proposed flow)
overload or a five (5) year projected overload in the facilities.

Fredericksburg Sewer and Water Authority

Date Name of Permittee (Print)

Name and Title of Official Authorized to Sign (Print)

Signature of Authorized Official



M-950AA (5-17)

7 pennsylvania APPLICANT’S AUTHORIZATION FOR AGENT
it TO APPLY FOR HIGHWAY OCCUPANCY PERMIT

If granting BLANKET Authorization to submit applications on Applicant’s behalf, check this box: D

« | PERMITAPPLICATION NO. [362996
i &
¥ £ . |CounTY Lebanon
z .§ <
é 5 = CITY-BORO-TWP. Bethel Township
= £
< S.R.-SEG.-OFF. 22-0251-3709 to 3725
APPLICANT Name: Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

Address: 1 13 East Main Street

Fredericksburg, PA 17026

AGENT Name: Steckbeck Engineering & Surveying, Inc.

Address: 279 North Zinns Mill Road / Suite A

Lebanon, PA 17042

THIS AUTHORIZATION, made this day of 20 2_5 , by
Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

APPLICANT for a highway occupancy permit under 67 Pa. Code Chapter 441 or 459.

WHEREAS, the APPLICANT is required to obtain a highway occupancy permit from
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Transportation, called the Department, in
order to occupy the State highway; and

WHEREAS, the APPLICANT wishes to authorize the agent listed above (AGENT) to
apply for the permit and any associated supplements on behalf of the APPLICANT; and

WHEREAS, the APPLICANT has agreed to grant a release to the Department to

allow the AGENT to apply for the permit and any associated supplements on behalf of the
APPLICANT; and

WHEREAS, as a condition of this authorization, APPLICANT agrees that AGENT
will be required to provide APPLICANT with copies of all correspondence and other documents
issued, mailed, emailed or otherwise directed or provided to APPLICANT or AGENT by the
Department; and

WHEREAS, the APPLICANT may elect to be provided contemporaneous email
updates on the review status of the permit application and any associated supplements.



NOW, THEREFORE:

1,

The APPLICANT does hereby authorize AGENT to act as APPLICANT s agent
with respect to the permit application and associated supplements and to do all

things necessary to obtain the permit and/or associated supplements on behalf of
the APPLICANT.

The APPLICANT does hereby remise, release, quitclaim and forever discharge
the Department, its agents, employees and representatives of and from all suits,
damages, claims and demands of any type whatsoever arising against it as a result
of granting the permit and its supplements to APPLICANT.

The APPLICANT |:| has [Jhas not (check one) elected to be provided
contemporaneous updates on the status of the permit application. If the
APPLICANT elects to be provided contemporaneous updates on the status
of the permit application, provide contact information here

(email):

The APPLICANT understands that this AUTHORIZATION is effective until
revoked in writing by the APPLICANT or AGENT, with contemporaneous written
notice thereof to the Department.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the APPLICANT has executed or caused to be executed

these presents, intending to be legally bound thereby.

by APPLICANT:

(authorized representative signature)

Name:

Title (if other than individual applicant):

Date:

by AGENT:

%_/Mf

(authorized representativeﬁ' gnature)’// <

Name: Alex Kinzey

Title (if other than individual agent): Project Manager

Date: 1/10/25




January 20, 2025 - Operations Report

*Items requiring board action*

W1. Our water SCADA operating system support contract is due for renewal. | have
included the quote from Inductive Automation in this report on pages 4-8 and a purchase
order on page 9. The price is $4812, which is the same as it was last year. Does the Board
approve of this purchase?

S1.1am seeking Board approval to purchase 2 replacement utility water pumps for the
Little Swatara Creek WWTP. These are the pumps that | requested of the budget
committee during their preparation of the 2025 budget. The vendor is Envirep, Inc. and
the combined cost is $5805 for both pumps. | am attaching the quote and a purchase
order on pages 10-14 of this report. The installation of the pumps will be handled in-
house.

*General Sewer Information*

1. The three WWTP’s are all operating well and within permit.
e Little Swatara Creek Wastewater Plant — Plant is running very well.

2024-2025 Little Swatara Creek WWTP Nutrient Production

Phosphorus - 974 Pounds Annually Nitrogen - 11,531 Pounds Annually
Bl oy | eiend iy fronltemaing
sl Sl aversgeiibs) | E?ﬂﬁ!“h?} i ﬂfmﬁﬂbﬂ
Oct 81 26.2 947.8 961 383.2 11147.8
Nov 81 17.1 930.7 961 312.7 10835.1
Dec 81 44.0 886.7 961 319.0 10516.1
Jan 81 961
Feb 81 961
Mar 81 961
Apr 81 961
May 81 961
Jun 81 961
Jut 81 961
Aug 81 961
Sep 81 961
Total 974 87.3 886.7 11531 1014.9 10516.1

e Monroe Valley Wastewater Plant - Plant is running very well.
o Lickdale Wastewater Plant - Plant is running very well.

2. Kline’s Services was onsite Tuesday, January 14, 2025, to do the annual pressure
washing and vac’ing of the 4 Fredericksburg wet wells and the Little Mountain Road



Pump Station wet well. They also jetted the double barrel syphon along Route 22 in
front of the ball diamond.

3. The annual Form 26R has been completed and submitted to DEP and the Greater
Lebanon Refuse Authority. This form is an explanation of the composition of the
cake sludge that we produce and send to the dump.

4. The annual Tier Il Chemical Inventory Report has been completed for the Little
Swatara Creek WWTP. It was submitted to PaDOLI and a copy was also provided to
the Fredericksburg Fire Department. The purpose of this report is for emergency
planning.

5. Aspreadsheet showing the performance of our 2 SBR’s in 2024 has been provided
to Aqua Aerobics Systems, Inc. If our numbers meet their performance criteria we

will receive an another year plate for our plaques. (Spoiler — the number’s will meet their
requirements!)

6. We have been storing 2 chemicals at the plant that we no longer use. Unfortunately,
with most chemicals we use, the potency of the product diminishes the longer they
sit. Our chemical vendor, JG Specialty Chemicals, has agreed to buy them back from
us for about half price and to then credit that to our next orders of DelPAC which we
also purchase through them. The chemicals will be going to Poultry Holdings North
and we will deliver them. The 2 chemicals we will be exchanging towards DelPAC
are:

i. Polyamine - This product came in 250-gallon totes. The cost for a tote is
approximately $3000. We had 2 totes in storage. JG Specialty Chemicals will

give us $1500/tote. (Note: When | first started here and the plant was running
poorly, | used this chemical to clear up the effluent until we got the activated sludge
process dialed in. Now that the plant is running better, we haven’t used this chemical for
3.5 years.)

ii. Caustic Soda 50% - We currently have about 1500 gallons of this product in
a bulk tank. We will pump this into 250-gallon totes. The vendor will pay us

S300/tote. (Note: This chemical was purchased by the previous operator in September
2019, two months before | became the WWTP operator. Many WWTP plants need to
add this chemical for proper nitrification of ammonia. However, due to the high
percentage of our flows coming from pretreatment facilities, we have ample alkalinity
and pH levels already in our influent.)

This is a beneficial arrangement for both facilities. FSWA will not have to pay a
disposal fee for the outdated chemicals and Poultry Holdings will get chemicals at a
reduced rate.

*General Water Information*
1. The water system is running well.

2. The annual Chapter 110 Reports for the 3 wells, the Lebanon Meter Pit and the
primary facility has been completed and submitted to DEP,



.

As with the WWTP, the Tier Il Chemical Inventory Report has been completed for the
Water Plant and the East Tank. The report was submitted to PaDOLI and a copy was
also provided to the Fredericksburg Fire Department.

Rodger Bollinger has finished his application to the DEP License Certification Board
for his water license and has submitted it. The next License Certification Board
meeting is on January 29, 2025.

. | continue to review design details for the new filtration plant with the vendors and

engineers. We are also providing information to the engineers as they need it for
their design work.

| continue to train the operations staff in the specifics of water operations.

We continue to assist the office staff with meter reads, data logging, etc.



inductive

automation

Quote #1355208

Quote valid: December 18, 2024 - May 4, 2025
Payment Terms: Net 30

Bill To:

AT

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority
Dusty Keller

113 E MAIN ST, PO BOX 161
FREDERICKSBURG, PA 17026

us

Product

PriorityCare Support Plan Renewal: Fredericksburg Sewer
& Water

Term: May 04, 2025 - May 04, 2026

Licenses: QPK-VT7

PriorityCare is our premium support offering, providing
unlimited phone, email, and web support at our highest priority
level, as well as free software upgrades and 15% discounts on
training courses.

Price
Subtotal

Sales Tax

e D i

Total

Comments

The software is delivered electronically.
Any questions or comments, please contact:

Javal Patel

Technical Sales Representative
1.916.790.2132 Direct Line
1.800.266.7798 ext. 449 (Within USA)
1.916.456.1045 ext. 449 (International)

THIS QUOTE ANTIANY RELATE
THIG GUOTE 15 VALID ONLY TO T

0 VO IF A BN ANY MANN
WAT IS 18

Inductive Automation
90 Blue Ravine Road Folsom, CA 95630 USA

i e ——— . e — | P e e i

4 £V ANYONE OTHER THAN AUTHORIZ
AND 1B NOT VALID ARG MAY NOT BE TRANSFERR

Ph (800) 266-7798
Int’l (916) 456-1045

Quote
Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

Ship To:

AT wmma

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority
Dusty Keller

113 E MAIN ST, PO BOX 161
FREDERICKSBURG, PA 17026

us
Price Qty Total
$4,812.00 1 $4,812.00
$4,812.00
$4,812.00
$0.00
$4,812.00 USD
Notes

This quote was generated on December 18, 2024

VE AUTOMATION PERSONNEL
VED T AINY SRTY

Fax (916) 932-1194
inductiveautomation.com

Page
10f1



inductive PriorityCare Support Plan

automation Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water: 116046

PriorityCare Support Plan
Renewal Date: May 4, 2025
Price: $4,812.00

Phone  Web Portal Upgrade

License Key Platform Location Support Support  Protection
QPK-VT7 ignition Standard HARRISBURG gt v &f.
Inductive Automation Ph (800) 266-7798 Fax (916) 932-1194 Page
1of2

90 Blue Ravine Road Folsom, CA 95630 USA Int'l (916) 456-1045 inductiveautomation.com



inductive PriorityCare Support Plan

automation Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water: 116046

PriorityCare Support Plan
Renewal Date: May 4, 2025
Price: $4,812.00

Support Plan Notes

PriorityCare Support Plan

PriorityCare is our premium support offering, providing unlimited phone, and web support at our highest priority level, as well
as free software upgrades and member discounts. 24% of the retail price of software at the time of purchase.

TotalCare Support Plan

Get peace of mind for the entire year with unlimited phone, and web portal access to our technical support reps, free software
upgrades, and member discounts. 20% of the retail price of software at the time of purchase.

BasicCare Support Plan:

Best for customers who want access to technical support reps via the web portal, but don’t require that issues be expedited via
phone support. Includes free upgrades to any modules purchased, plus web portal support. 16% of the retail price of software
at the time of purchase.

Policies and Pricing

Support plans are calculated for a year and should be kept current by renewing annually. Your plan price is based on the retail
cost of the software. If a lapse occurs, you will be charged a reinstatement fee (which is calculated at a daily rate) and if this
lapse is prior to a major update, you will be required to upgrade to the current version to reinstate your Support plan. Upgrades
are priced at 65% of the current retail cost.

Upgrades

Upgrades are free for any software under a BasicCare, TotalCare, or PriorityCare support plan. if an upgrade is needed and a
support plan is not in place, customers will have to pay 65% of the software’s current retail price.

Technical Support
USA Toll-Free: 1-800-266-7798
International: 1-916-456-1045

Partner Support
Sepasoft MES Module Support: 1-800-207-5506
Cirrus Link MQTT Module Support: 1-844-924-7787

For Remittance and all other inquiries:
accountservices@inductiveautomation.com

Inductive Automation Ph (800) 266-7798 Fax (916) 932-1194 Page
90 Blue Ravine Road Folsom, CA 95630 USA Int'l (916) 456-1045 inductiveautomation.com 20f2



Form W"g

(Rev. March 2024)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Before you begin. For guidance related to the purpose of Form W-9, see Purpose of Form, below.
1 Name of entity/individual. An entry is required. (For a sole proprietar or disregarded entity, enter the owner's name on line 1, and enter the business/disregarded
entity’s name on line 2.)

INDUCTIVE AUTOMATION LLC

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, i different from abovs.

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

3a Check the appropriate box for federal tax classification of the emityﬁndivldual who-sé name Is entered on line 1. Check

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
only one of the following seven boxes.

certain entities, not individuals;
see instructions on page 3):
|:| Partnership |:| Trust/estate page )
LLC. Enter the tax classification (C = C corporation, S = S corporation, P = Partnership) Coe P
Note: Check the “LLC" box above and, in the entry spacs, enter the appropriate code (C, S, or P) for the tax
classification of the LLC, unless it is a disregarded entity. A disregarded entity should instead check the appropriate
box for the tax classification of its owner.

I:I Other (see instructions)

D Individual/sole proprietor D C corporation D S corporation

Exempt payee code (if any}
Exemption from Foreign Account Tax

Compliance Act (FATCA) reporting
code (if any)

Print or type.

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

3b If on line 3a you checked “Partnership” or “Trust/estate,” or checked “LLC" and entered “P" as Its tax classification,
and you are providing this form to a partnership, trust, or estate in which you have an ownership Iinterest, check
this box if you have any foreign partners, owners, or beneficiaries. See instructions .

(Applles to accounts maintained
outside the United States.)

8 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.). See instructions. Requester's?am_e .ar.xd address (optfdr-yél) F

90 BLUE RAVINE ROAD
l 8 City, state, and ZIP code

FOLSOM, CA 95630

7 List account number(s) hers (optional)

IEI. Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid |i°°]al sacurtynumber
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a i

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other = =

entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later. OF

| Employer identification number |

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. See also What Name and I
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. A4(F|=1211|6|5|5|1]|5
|

| Part Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am walting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancelflation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and, generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN, See the instructions for Part Il, later.

Sign | Signature of ’1 M?/\/\

Here | u.s. person

Date 4/1/2024

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW3.

What’s New

Line 3a has been modified to clarify how a disregarded entity completes
this line. An LLC that Is a disregarded entity should check the
appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner. Otherwise, it
should check the “LLLC" box and enter its appropriate tax classification.

New line 3b has been added to this form. A flow-through entity is
required to complete this line to indicate that it has direct or indirect
foreign partners, owners, or beneficiaries when it provides the Form W-9
to another flow-through entity in which it has an ownership interest. This
change is intended to provide a flow-through entity with information
regarding the status of its indirect foreign partners, owners, or
beneficiaries, so that it can satisfy any applicable reporting
requirements. For example, a partnership that has any indirect foreign
partners may be required to complete Schedules K-2 and K-3. See the
Partnership Instructions for Schedules K-2 and K-3 (Form 1065).

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS is giving you this form because they

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 3-2024)



@ inductive
automation

Inductive Automation Remittance Information

Our preferred form of payment is ACH/Wire or Credit Card.

Electronic Payments

Wire Transfers: Automated Clearing House {ACH):

Account Name: Inductive Automation LLT Account Name: inductive Automation LLC

Bank Name: Z8, N.A. dba California Bank & Trust Bank Name: ZB, N.A. dba California Bank &Trust
ABA routing number (domestic): 121002042 ABA rowting number 121002042

Swift code (forefgny: ZFNBUSES Account number: 5790368079

Account number: 5790368079

Include your order number in the payment details
fietd, and emall remittance information to
accounting@inductiveautomation.com.

Credit Card:

Email accounting@inductiveautomation.com with
the inveice number and email address of the payer,
Aldink will be sent to the payer’s emall In order to
pay ontine.

Check Payments - Qur remittance address is:

Inductive Automation LLC
90 Blue Ravine Road
Folsom, CA 95630 USA

Inductive Autornation LLC BOO2667758
B0 Blue Raviive Rosd

wwerinduciive arromation com
Folsom, CA 98630 USA



SWA

snwar & waley IEHHIIIT’

FREDERICASBURG, FA

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

rder

Date: 01/15/2025

P.O. #: 448.253_Inductive_01152025
Customer ID: Fredericksburg Sewer & Water

Fredericksburg, PA 17026
(717} 865-7452
(717) 8650779

Vendor Inductive Automation Ship to A
20 Blue Ravine Rd
Folsom, CA 95630
800-266-7798
Shipping Method Shipping Terms Delivery Date
N/A | N/A N/A
Qly Item # Description Job Unit Price Line Total
) EJ Basic Support Renewal for ignition
1.00 Quote; 135520 software SCADA 448253 3 4,812.00 4,812.00
S
1. Please send two copies of your invoice. Subtotal] $ 4812.00
2. Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, delivery Sales Tax
method, and specifications listed above.
3. Please nofifiy us immediately if you are unable to ship as Totaljs #.812.00
specified,
4. Send all corespondence to:
Office Manager
PO Box 161 Authorized by fofe

7452 {7V} 8650779 aaminisiraton@isw aonling nel



ENVIREP

3705 Trindle Road
Camp Hill, PA 17011
717-761-7884
WWw.envirep.com

QUOTATION
January 15, 2025
Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Auth RE: Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Auth
PO Box 161 Utility Water Pumps
Fredericksburg, PA 17026 Fredericksburg, PA

Attn: Dusty Keller

In accordance with the Terms and Conditions listed herein, we are pleased to offer you the
following equipment:

2 - Ebara Fluid Handling Model EVMSU10-4FS, BARE, centrifugal vertical multistage pump, with 4
impeller stages
Includes:
Impeller stages: 4 stage
304 Stainless steel wear components
304 Stainless steel construction
Suction size 2”, 8 Bolt round flange
Discharge size 2", 8 Bolt round flange
Lay length: 10.81”
Accepts motor frame 184TC

TOTAL SELLING PRICE: $5,805.00 (Includes freight to first destination)

As a courtesy for the buyer, the following is a partial list of related items that are not included in
this proposal:

Control panel

Level controls

Discharge or header piping/valving

Lifting hoist

Federal, state, or local taxes

Structural, mechanical or electrical installation services

Flange gaskets

Motor

Motor attachment hardware

Flanges aside from 8 bolt 2” round flanges

This Quotation includes only equipment specifically mentioned herein and does not include, or infer
inclusion of, any additional equipment, piping, valves, wiring, etc., regardless of its relation to the
quoted equipment.

ESTIMATED SHIPMENT: 3 to 4 weeks after receipt after receipt and acceptance of order by
Envirep, Inc, subject to availability.

Page 1 of 4



Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Auth
Utility Water Pumps
Fredericksburg, PA January 15, 2025

The buyer will be notified when equipment is ready for shipment. If shipment is delayed beyond 30
days, the Buyer will be invoiced for storage charges, not to exceed 1-1/2% per month.

SHIPPING DISCLOSURE: Due to the unprecedented and ongoing global supply chain

constraints, estimated shipping times cannot be guaranteed. Shipping time is subject to change
without notice.

Page 2 of 4



fivirep)

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Auth
Utility Water Pumps
Fredericksburg, PA January 15, 2025

e

10.

1.

12.

13.
14,

15.

16.
17.

18.
19.

20.
21.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Terms are F.0.B. factory, full freight allowed, NET 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF SHIPMENT. Startup shall not
be performed until payment is received. Credit approval is required at the time of shipment. These terms are
independent of and are not contingent upon the purchaser’s receipt of payment from others.

After 30 days, a 1%2% per month service charge will be assessed on unpaid balances. Envirep’s obligation to
provide startup, supervision, and operator training is contingent upon the timely payment of all sums required
to be paid to the Seller under the payment terms of this quotation. Start-up will not be performed until full
payment is received.

A 4% fee will be applied to all orders paid by credit card.

If indebtedness is placed in the hands of an attorney for collection, the purchaser shall bear all expenses and
costs for collection, including reasonable attorney's fees.

Purchase prices are valid for 30 days from the date of this quotation unless otherwise stated.

State and local taxes will be charged unless a valid tax exemption certificate is received.

Order cancellation requires Envirep's written consent and indemnification against loss. Cancellation fees apply
not exceeding 50% of the Total Selling Price before fabrication release and up to 100% afterward.

All drawings, specifications, designs, plans, computer programs, submittals, documents, information,
correspondence, or data prepared by Envirep in connection with this quotation and all related intellectual
property rights shall remain the property of Envirep. Envirep grants Customer a non-exclusive, non-
transferable license to use any such information for Customer's use, maintenance, or repair of the equipment.
The Customer shall not provide such information to third parties without Envirep's written consent.

The title to the equipment and any additions and accessories shall remain in the Seller's name until the
purchase price is paid in full.

Warranty is subject to the individual manufacturer's warranty. Envirep will not extend or modify these
warranties without written consent from the manufacturer.

Warranty shall not apply to (a) damage due to any weather-related or other conditions beyond the control of
Envirep; (b) defects or malfunctions resulting from the Goods not installed, operated, or maintained in
accordance with manufacturer's instructions, applicable codes, ordinances, or accepted trade practices; (c)
failures resulting from abuse, misuse, accident, or negligence; or (d) Goods repaired and/or modified without
prior written authorization from Envirep.

TO OBTAIN WARRANTY SERVICE: Buyer shall assume all responsibility and expense for removal,
reinstallation, and freight associated with any warranty service. Any Goods to be repaired or replaced under
this warranty must be returned to Envirep or such place as designated by Envirep. Buyers can contact the
Envirep Service Department at 717-761-7884 for an RMA on any Goods being submitted for a warranty claim.
This equipment requires startup by a factory-trained service technician. Failure to provide startup and testing
by a factory-trained startup technician or operating the equipment prior to startup may void the warranty.

Any claims for damaged, lost, or misplaced items must be made in writing within 15 days of delivery of
equipment to the job site or designated location provided by the contractor/purchaser/owner.

All information in this quotation regarding the equipment and the price is submitted without cost to the
Customer, but with the understanding that such information is for the customer's use only and that the
Customer will not disclose it to anyone outside its organization.

Delivery dates or expected shipment dates from the factory represent the Seller's best judgment, but shipment
on those dates is not guaranteed.

Seller shall not be liable for consequential damages. Consequential damages shall include but are not limited
to loss of use, income, or profit, or loss of or damage to property arising out of operation, use, installation,
repair, or replacement of equipment.

Seller will not accept a contract containing a penalty or liquidated damages clause relating to failure or inability
to ship within a specified time.

Terms inconsistent with those stated herein, which may appear on the purchaser's formal order, will not be
binding to the Seller.

Terms shall be governed by and enforced following the laws of the State of Pennsylvania.

Order will be placed with Envirep, Inc., 3705 Trindle Road, Camp Hill, PA 17011-4334.

Page 3 of 4



Evired,

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Auth
Utility Water Pumps
Fredericksburg, PA January 15, 2025

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this quotation. To order this equipment, please complete
the information requested below, sign this quotation where indicated, and return it to Envirep via
email to sales@envirep.com or fax at 717-737-5817.

Submitted by: Bob Harbold (rharbold@envirep.com)
Prepared by: Dillon Bennett (dbennett@envirep.com)
Envirep, Inc., (717) 761-7884

Accepted this day of 20

Buyer: Telephone: .

By Email:
Authorized Signature

By: o Title: o
Print name of Authorized Signer Title of Authorized Signer

Bill To Address: Ship To Address:

Accepted this day of L 20

Seller.  Envirep, Inc.

By:

" Authorized Signhature

Page 4 of 4



SWA

Sewer B walof lu“mflu

FARRERICASAURG, A

Purchase Order

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority

Vendor Envirep, Inc.

3705 Trindle Road
Camp Hill, PA 17011

Date: 01/15/2025

P.O. #: 429.286_Envirep_01152025
Customer ID; FREDERICKSBURGSEWER

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority
113 East Main Street

P.O.Box 161

Fredericksburg . PA 17026

(717) 761-7884 (717) 865-0774
Shipping Method Shipping Terms Delivery Date
[ Ground Prepaid then added to invoice 8D
@ty ltem # Description Job Unit Price Line Total
2.00 Ebara EVMSU10-4FS | {2) Ebara Fluid Handling 4-stage pumps| 429.286 ¥ 2.902.50 5.805.00
—1 S—
1. Please send two copies of your invoice. Subtotali $ 5,805.00_
2. Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, delivery Sales Tax
method, and specificalions listed above. —
3. Please nofifiy usimmediately if you are unable to ship as Total} § 5,805.00
specified.
4. Send all corespondence to:
Office Manager
PO Box 161 Authorized by Date

Fredericksburg, PA 17026
(717) 865-7452
{717) 865-0779

VG E Main St PO Box 161, Fra




FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY
Steckbeck Engineering - Project Status Reports
January 20, 2025

ENGINEERING ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION:
« No Engineering Action ltems.

GENERAL / ADMINISTRATIVE:
+  SESI continues to assist the Administrative and Operation Staffs with technical issues as requested.

FREDERICKSBURG WWTP OPERATIONS SUPPORT:
« We routinely review the monthly Commercial Sewer User O&M Charges for anomalies,
* Reviewing Bell & Evans proposed transfer pipeline drawings from the well at Plant 1 on a route to Plant
3. Their DEP Permit Application has been submitted.

MONROE VALLEY WWTP OPERATIONS SUPPORT:
= We continue to consult with Dot regarding proposed sewer connections when applications are received.

WATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS SUPPORT:
= We are consulting with Rob Mourlas of Utility Service Co. and Bell & Evans on the logo design for the
west tank. As a reminder for the newer Authority members, the Master Water Agreement between FSWA
and B&E provides for them to pay for the $800,000 paint job in return for displaying their logo on the water

tank. No change since the last report.

WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS — MANGANESE FILTRATION FACILITY

+ The DEP permit application was submitted on Tuesday, November 26%. Design of the filtration plant
ancillary facilities building, and electrical controls continues intermittently as we await submittal of the DEP
permit application. No change since the last report,

= We are responding to requests for information from the SRBC on the Well 7 and Well 8 Groundwater
Withdrawal Permit Applications. We have received the data files from CJ Conapitski and have uploaded
them to the SRBC.

+ We have begun preparing the PENNVEST funding application and collection of the required exhibits. We
will not be able to make the February 5" submission deadline because we will not have the DEP and
SRBC permits prior to that date. We are working with the intent to submit for the May 7 deadline.

= \We have prepared the easement drawings for water line extensions not located in public roads, and we
are coordinating with the solicitor, so he can contact the property owners and start the process of obtaining
the easements. The airport has paved a large portion of their driveway which will affect negotiations and
construction techniques.

+ We have forwarded the Board’s comments to the designer at Arthur Funk & Sons and are awaiting their
updated concepts and budget.

= We have received the DEP Operations Permit on a similar facility at the site of the Hollywood casino. It
employs four H&T Greensand Plus filters, just as your facility will. Experience on their project has been
invaluable in helping us design the FSWA facility. We have permission to tour the facility with the FSWA
Board and Operators, so we need to set a date and time for the visit. Pending scheduling when the weather
improves,

MISCELLANEOUS
= Tapping Fee Studies: The Board approved a water tapping fee study in early 2023. The sewer tapping
fee was last approved in 2008, with an evaluation of the impact of the South Fredericksburg Pennvest loan
reported via a memorandum in 2011. The Board should consider an updated sewer tapping fee study, but
only if it is interested in increasing the current rate. Copies of these past studies have been shared with the
Board via email.

Respectfully Submitted by:
SESI - Jeff Steckbeck and Paul Lutzkanin



LEBANON QUENTIN FREDERICKSBURG RICHEAND CORNWALL HEIDELBERG PA AMERICAN |[MYERSTOWN

CONSUMPTION CHARGES USAGE PER 1000] USAGE |}PER 1000 USAGE PER 1000 USAGE |PER 1000| USAGE |[PER 1000f USAGE [PER 1000 USAGE |PER 1000} USAGE |PER 1000

Level 1 Any Level $4.03]Any Level $5.44|0-5000 $5.00]Any Level $5.00|Ary Level $9.60}0-5,000 $0.00]0-16,000 $18.80}0-5000 $57.75

Level 2 Ay Level $4.03]|Any Level $5.4415,001 - 25,000 55.00|Any Level $5.00|Any Level $9.60[5,000 - $4.00]16000 - $18.80]6.000- 999.999.909  $7.75/1.000

Level 3 Any Level $4.03]Any Level $5.44125,001 - 90,000 $5.00]Any Level $5.00[Any Level $9.60 per month . .

Level 4 5 41 |Any Level $5.4490,001 - 200,000 $5.00]Any Level $5.00]Any Level $9.60

Level 5 - ] C - 1200,001 - $5.000 0 i e L 5

Level 6 Tt e I e T T
BASE CHARGES LEBANON CITY WCTMA FSWA RICHLAND BORO CORNWALL BORO | HEIDELBERG TWP PA AMERICAN MYERSTOWN
METER SIZE = g I = i N e o T ek o vf parEBLE: <= w 5! - Lpopthb - oo

5/8" $44.47 $25.000 $60.00F $26.00 $100.00} - $18.80 .

3/4" $44.47¢ $25.00 S T $60.00 (i $26.00]"" $100.00 $18.80

1" $279.55 $25.00 i $60.00 LI $26.00 $145.00 : $18.80

1-1/2" $1,016.55} $78.75 ] $105.00 $26.00 $218.00}: S $18.80}

2 $1,270.68¢ $125.00 $150.00 $26.00| $308.00 $121.80

3 $2,541.37 $369.00 Wi $395.004 . 2 $26.00 ; i $494.00 - $227.20f

1298 4" $5,082.73} $800.00F 1 $825.00) e $26.00 |EESESNE e f = $285.10

6" $10,165.46 $1,500.00 i $1,525.00 $26.00f $426.80[

g" $13,723.38 $1,500.00 $1,525.00 IS e e i n e $781.60}

10" $20,330.93} $1,500.00 $1,525.00 L

12" + et T $1,500.00} $1,525.00 REESESEE SR fa

LEBANON CITY WCTMA FSWA RICHLAND BORO CORNWALL BORO HEIDELBERG TWP PA AMERICAN MYERSTOWN

QUARTER / ANNUAL COST COMPARI] USAGE COST USAGE USAGE COST USAGE COST USAGE COST USAGE COST USAGE COST USAGE COST
Consumption (12,000 gals /gtr- 5/8"Fipal. | | ] = kbt g CE T ST ] O FTRT SHEA B g ] $18.80| par manth (e &

Base Charge eSS ST : - S51.58) e e o By orvan ) Ry B .1V 3| [t 5104003 months = $56.40

Consumption Charge 12000 $44.47 12000 $65.28 12000 $60.00 12000 $60.00 12000| $115.20 12000 $28.00 12000f $157.50
QUARTERLY CONSUMPTION / COST 12000] 58854 12000] $116.86 12000 $60.00 12000] $120.00 12000 $141.20 12000| $128.00 12000} $213.90 12000] $115.50
ANNUAL CONSUMPTION / COST 43000| $3I5E.TE 48000! $467.44 48000| $240.00 48000} $480.00 48000| $564.80 48000| $512.00 48000 $840.00 48000 $462.00

As of 471724 Updated 12/23/24 Updated 12/11/24 Updated 10/11/23 No Change as of 12/11/24 No Change as of 12/11/24 Updated 12/11/24 Updated 12/13/24
Tapping Fee as of 12-12-24 $3,280.00 $4,500.00 $2,500.00 $8,200.00 $3,500.00 $4,275.00 NONE $3,180.00

PUC resincied

$51.58 is $11.58 base plus
$40 per EDU debt service

2024 Lebanon County - Water Rate Comparison 1/16/2025 10:27 AM




Lebanon County Sewer Tapping Fees & User Rates - Dcember 2024 Check Box
12000 galions o flad wihan
Authority Cantact Phone Sewer Tap Fee Quarterly Rates Mates Special Purpose Fees updated
Mt. Gretna Borough ”g..uu_.“.:n...«unur__ _E:_Sz - TIT-084-3070 $3,500 $194 based on 2025 Budget v mpencn e
o X
Cleona Borough “Hﬂ.....ﬁhmﬂ‘._ﬁa_ﬁ_ oy | TITERETIET $3,237 Bm.w%wﬂﬂ“mao%ww.oo Rates wil change 4/1/25 200,00 Pesectnn fee
' X NC
Additional $745.00 per EDU is added if
North Comwall Twp Shawna Urban / surban@nctown.org [ 717-273-9200 | $820 + $2,090 for City E8: 18 Srlmiec connected to a sewer line installed by | + $73 inspection fee
e X MG
Rrtoinets e g : = 5276 O per heul
West Lebanon Twp weddle] Bcomeastnet 717-274-1598 | $3,629 + $2,090 for City $50.85./ DU + $5.00 /1,000 o X
Kristopher Troup / 1
North Londonderry Twp i anchpaem TATERE. 1373 $4,093 $140.02 + $50.00 Inspection KNG
South Annville Twp Kristen Yeagiey / SESI 717-867-4257 | $4,500 + $2,090 for City $196 +$175.00 inspection LHC
| T rp— Connection Fee - $5,8199 (or actuai
East Hanover Twp Mw.&q.ao:@mmm.:m:oﬁg - FIT-BES-B514 $5,561 $170 costs of the connection incurred by the |~ Deemed as necessary
Township whichever is greater) x
Tom Cuizier { J '
City of Lebanon Auth. \dezier@iebanonautnority org TAT-272-2541 $4,170 $106.74 - Effective 4/1/25(52.080 capacity + $1790 collection + $290 connection %
Fredericksburg (FSWA)  [o0 SuBmenns | 717-BE5.T453 $5,000 $96.25 + $69 debt service|SCSP! Rehland Hils Area = $5500
X
. Dion Soybtenane | w -, T
S. Fredericksburg O AT N THT-BES-T457 $5,000 $96.25 + $69 debt servies -
Do Ezu - .
Monroe Valley (FSWA) |00 e o TIT-BRS-TASE $5.000 $96.25 + $69 debt servics .
Millcreek-Richland Auth _W;.”MMMH el T17-B05.5538 $6,000 8155 -+ $150.00 Inspection
8 | X NG
. ey $260.00 Metered - Both rates include $140 Chesapeake
Jonestown Borough Jim Darkes / nica@verizon.net TuT-BEA TR0z $2,950 $280.00 flat Bafli Gaptallmprovemest Eas + 550 repecion fee -
South Lebanon Twp Jamie Yiengst / yiengsi@comcastnet| 717-274-0481 | $2,500 + $2,400 for City 124,13 (as of 4/1/25) wnwmmw base + $5.03/1.000 gall (as of [, 555 40 inspection W
Annville Twp Kelly Kulp / kelly@annviletwp.com | 717-867-4476 $5,700 $183 v 168 nase $47.001 g2 & £501 00 ParmA ¥
Palmyra Borough Stacy All - sai@palmyraborough.org | 717-838-6361 $1,000 $109.00 £5 50 par (hesssand pwer 10K ,.f_u..aumnao:” STRA]ISA00- -
. Lt Sieoane - ES1 deamnih B W + Toeamini S
West Comwall -Quentin westcomwallauthorty@gmai cor 717-279-6240 | $3,200 + $2,090 for City $136 SA0 AR & -£4 TRy +$150.00 inspection
' Jelf Steckbeck " B0 F5 AGmineD & W = Treaumen!
West Cormwall - Mine Rd, wistoormallautioh S com 717-279-6240 | $3,200 + $2,090 City $189.91 R + $150.00 Inspection
29 X
Heidelberg Twp .Lhu_m.h.mn\.h...... v | 717-948-3885 | $4,000 + $2090 for City $300 (metered) +$100.00 permit % NG
S P $41 first 5000 gal {min)
Myerstown Borough _cnﬂ.m@:uéw sidampaioid T17-8068-5028 $2,060 $10.25 per .500 gal over |$100/quarter/EDU for Debt Service |+ $25.00 Inspection
minimum !
Cornwall Borough HN.M%E%»:Q@SB;&:. 717-274-5441 | $4,900 + $2,090 for City $151,12 + $53 0% Inscmetnn T
South Londonderry Twp | am Blauen/ i T17-E30-5556 310,835 Dist. 1 = mh%%m\ DISti2E= includes inspection&permit
- ]
Swatara Twp - Jonestown |Jim Darkes / nica@verizon. net TIT-BES-ETET 32,900 mmm%m.wm,w;%mwmma - mﬂnwﬁhﬁﬂqﬁwﬂ_”ﬁ%a +$50 inspection fee .
Union Twp - Lickdale Scott/Brent Mcleaters Ta7-BES-A0E $3,600 $105 Permit App. $130.00 » $155 00 mepscton fee ¥ HE
Union Twp - Other Areas [Jim Darkes / nica@verizon.net TIT-BESETIT $2,900 mmmmom.ww_k_% Mwa ) mao”:_mwmwhnhﬂhﬁonm:mﬂﬁurm + 330 impacton fee _—
$150 EDU/Metered -
Jackson Twp ”2:“331 e e TAT-BEE-4TTY $6,398 $150 + $9.00 per 1,000 |Sewer Lateral Connection = $10,000 |+ $150 Inspection
S d over 15,000 X
5 3800 and/or +$1,125 S. P
North Lebanon Twp Levilionin — -y 717-273-7132 | $3,100 + $2,290 for City mam.mwmmﬁ $78.00 flat+ Rates will change after January 9 vote [$2,000 S P,
sl -36 (metered) $150 / Inspection X NC




Jeffrey D. Steckbeck, P.E.
Scott M. Rignts, PE.
Stephen A. Sherk, PE,

Michae! P. O'Donnefi, P.L.S.

Paul Lutzkanin, PE,
Joshua T. Weaber, P.E,

To:
From:

Subject:

Stackbeck Engineering & Surveying, Inc. Michael R. Swank, PE.
279 N. Zinns Miil Road, Sulte A Stephen J. Cordaro, PE.

Jason E. Chernlch, S.LT.
Letanon, PA'1701e Michael P. Gisschen, E LT,

Phone: (717) 272:7110 » Fax: (717) 272-7348 Douglas M. Allweln, S.1T
www.steckbeck.net
An Employse Owned Company
MEMORANDUM
E.S.W.A. Board November 21, 2011
Jeff Steckbeck ll/ Zl/ "

South Fredericksbitg Sewer District — Tapping Fee Update

The last “official” tapping fee study and calculation for the sewer system was performed in 2008. At that
time, the maximum tapping fee the Authority could impose was $5,736, however you chose to set the
tapping fee at a lower amount of $5,000.  The pending new South Fredericksburg WWTP project will
provide an opportunity for the Authority to re-evaluate the tapping fee and set it at what will likely be a
much higher amount. At this time, I am providing the following estimate of what the higher amount will be.
If you are inclined to keep the tapping fee at the current rate of $5,000, since it is less than the amount you
are permitted to set it under the criteria of Act 57 of 2003, there is no need for you to commission and pay
for another formal “Tapping Fee Study” by my office. This may change if any developer/applicant ever
questions or challenges the established $5,000 fee. If that were to occur, and a new Tapping Fee Study
determines that a higher amount may be established, then at that time you may adopt the new, higher amount
and charge the developer/applicant that higher amount.

Capacity Part

o The cost estimate is $8,576,000 for the WWTP.
s The capacity of the WWTP is 433,000 gpd / 252.9 gpd/EDU = 1,712 EDUs.
* The capacity part of the tapping fee is therefore $8,576,000 / 1,712 EDUs = $5,009.

Collection Part

The cost estimate is $4,946,405 for the collection system.

The capacity of the collection is higher on a flow basis because the 8" sewer pipes can carry more
water. The flattest pipe is the restriction in the system = 650,000 gpd / 252.9 gpd/EDU = 2,570

EDUs.

¢ The collection part of the tapping fee is therefore $4,946,405 / 2,570 EDUs = $1,925.

Special Purpose Part - At this time, no Special Purpose facilities are anticipated so this part = $0

Reimbursement Part - No developer dedicated facilities are included in the District, so this part = $0

Sewer Tapping fee = sum of the four parts
$5,009 + $1,925 + $0 + $0 = $6,934 maximum (estimate as is noted above)

Serving Central Pennsylvania since 1990
Civil, Environmental, Electrical & Municipal Engineering, Surveying, Land Planning



FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY

SEWER SYSTEM TAPPING FEE WORKSHEET
Act 2003-57

Sewer Systemn Capacity

"Collection part" capacitfr may typically be based upon the limiting collection line size and slope,
such as an 8" pipe at a slope of 0.40 percent, which has a diurnal flow capacity of 465,436 gpd.
However, for simplicity and uniformity this tapping fee calculation is based upon the capacity of the
sewage treatment plant which is set at 650,000 gallons per day. Using 252.9 gpd as the sewage flow
per EDU, the collection system capacity 1s 2,570 EDUs

"Capacity part" capacity is based upon the limiting flow to the sewage treatment Plant, which is
being designed for 650,000 gpd. Using 252.9 gpd as the sewage flow per EDU, the "capacity part"

capacity is 2,570 EDUs.
Capaci aluati

Capacity facilities value from attached Table 1 $ 7,535,821

Minus facilities to be abandoned (original WWTP, aerators, pumps) < 1 >

Capacity part value $ 6,488,369

Cost per gallon based on 650,000 gpd = 3 9.98 / gallon
Collection Part Valuatjon

Collection system value from attached Table 1 $ 8,260,138

Cost per gallon based on 650,000 gpd = $ 12.70/ gallon
Special Purpose Part

Only applies to Richard Hills Pump Station Service Area - See Resolution for details

TAPPING FEE CATL.CULATION (maximum allowed by Act )
Capacity part + collection part + special purpose part
$ 9.98 / gallon -+ $12.70/ gallon + $ 0/ gallon = $ 22.68 per gallon

2000 Census for Bethel Township states average persons per household = 2.81
Flow per EDU per Act 57 = 2.81 persons x 90 gpd/capita = 252.9 gpd/household
252.9 gpd/household x $22.68 per gallon = $5,735.77 per household (except Richard Hills area)

MAXIMUM TAPPING FEE = $ 5,735.77 PER EDU

Steckbeck Engineeri
&":;':unf:yingr,l,gjnc. a November 2008



ORIGINAL ORIGIN EN.R. TRENDED
DESCRIPTION COST Y_E'._..-'n.l_; INDEX COST

COLLECTION SYSTEM

Original Collection System 1,178,475 1982 3825 2,650,398
Lions Drive Extension 62,317 9/2000 6233 86,006
1997 Sewer Project Extension 279,593 1997 5837 412,058
Route 22 Sewer Extension 201,989 5/2001 6288 276,336
Proposed South Fredericksburg System Estimate See Attached Document | $ 4,835,340

BASIS FOR Engineering News Record TRENDING AS OF November 2008 is 8602.45

SUBTOTAL (collection part) $ 8,260,138
CAPACITY FACILITIES |
Original Treatment Plant 452,407 1982 3825 1,017,466 “
East Main Street Pump Station 24,587 1982 3825 55,296
Richard Hills Pump Station 13,395 1982 3825 30,125

Route 22 Pump Station 26,283 1982 3825 59,110
Lickdale Road Pump Station 0 N/A Developer Donated

East Main Street Pump Station Rehab 58,426 9/2000 6233 80,636
Richard Hills Pump Station Rehab 75,705 9/2002 6589 98,839

New Acrators 14,330 2/1997 5769 21,368

Sludge Pumps Rehab 6,590 11/2002 | 6578 8,618
Proposed New Treatment Plant See attached cost estimate $ 6,164,363
SUBTOTAL (capacity parf) $ 7,535,821
TOTAL

Steckbeck Engineering
& Surveying, inc.

515795950 |

Note: This table includes the cost of new facilities that are intended to be constructed within the next S years, as is allowed
by the Act.

November 17, 2008



SOUTH FREDERICKSBURG SEWER PROJECT
ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS

Construction Costs

Unit Estimated

Descrigtion Quanti!_z Unit Cost Cost

8" PVC Gravity Sewers 27,300 L.F. $ 100 $ 2,730,000
10" PVC Gravity Sewers 8,500 LF. $ 80 $ 680,000
2" PVC Low Pressure Sewers 3450 L.F. $ 50 $ 172,500
Grinder Pumps 30 Ea $ 4,000 $ 120,000
Low Pressure Sewer Cleanout Vault 4 Es $ 4,000 $ 16,000
6" Wyes 205 Ea $ 50 $ 10,250
Route 22 Highway Borings 1 EA $ 48000 $ 48,000
Route 343 Highway Borings 4 EA $ 25000 $ 100,000
6" PVC Laterals 3075 L.F, $ 70 § 215,250
Subtotal Construction Costs $ 4,092,000
REERERRsSsSsSs,—,—ss—M—m————————— e

=i Other Pro!ect Costs

Legal and Administration $ 40,000
Engineering Design @86.0% $ 245,520
Bid phase engineering $ 10,000
Construction phase engineering $ 40,000
Construction Inspection @3.5% $ 143,220
interest During Construction $ 30,000
Rights-of-ways and assoclated costs $ 30,000
Contingencies @ 5% of construction cost $ 204,600
Subtotal Other Project Costs _ $ 743,340

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS $ 4,835,340



SOUTH FREDERICKSBURG WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS

0.65 mgd size

Construction Costs
Unit Estimated
Duuﬂﬂlun Quantig Unit Cost Cost

Sewer treatment plant 850,000 gpd 7.75 § 5,037,500
Subtotal Construction Costs $ 5,037,500
==%=—=_=—=== — ———— %

Other Fmiant Costs
% — - ——

Administration $ 20,000
Legal $ 30,000
Engineering Design @6.0% $ 302,250
Bid phase englneering $ 10,000
Construction phase engineering $ 40,000
Construction Inspection @3.30% $ 166,238
interest During Construction $ 40,000
Treatment plant land purchase 28 acres $7,000 $ 196,000
Rights-of-ways and associated costs $ 30,500
Miscellaneous permits, fees, etc. $ 5,000
Met Ed Power Upgrades $ 35,000
Construstion contingency @ 5% $ 251,875
Subtotal Other Project Costs $ 1,126,863
———= ———— == =tﬁ===

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS $ 6,164,363



FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY
WATER SYSTEM TAPPING FEE WORKSHEET
Act 2003-57

Capacity Part Valuation

Capacity of the water system = 1,175,000 gpd permitted by SRBC and PA DEP
(500,000 gpd Lebanon + 377,000 gpd old wells + 298,000 gpd new wells)

Capacity facilities value from attached Table 1 § 12,000,110
Minus grant for East Water Tank < 300,000>
Minus grant for West Water Tank < 1,000,000>
Minus contributions from developers (see breakdown on valuation table) < 336,682>
Minus outstanding debt for East Water Tank < 0>
Minus outstanding debt for West Water Tank < 0>
Capacity part value $ 10,363,428
Cost per gallon based on 1,175,000 gpd = § 8.82/gallon

Distribution Part Valuation

Distribution system capacity = 1,675,000 gpd
(Capacity Part value plus ability to distribute an additional 500,000 supply from CoLA)

Distribution system value from attached Table | $ 18,560,000
Minus grants, developer dedicated facilities < 2,662,000>

(see breakdown on valuation table)

Minus outstanding debt for distribution system W 0>
Distribution part value $ 15,898,000
Cost per gallon based on 1,675,000 gpd = $  9.49/ gallon
Special Purpose Part
None
TAPPING FEE CALCULATION (maximum allowed by Act 57
2020 Census for Bethel Township states average persons per household = 2.72
Flow per EDU per Act 57 = 2.72 persons x 65 gpd/capita = 176.80 gpd/household
Capacity part = $ 8.82 per gallon x 176.8 gpd per EDU = $ 1,559.40 per EDU
Distribution part = $ 9.49 per gallon x 176.8 gpd per EDU = § 1,677.83 per EDU
Special purpose part = $ 0.00 per EDU
Connection part = $ 0.00 per EDU
Total $ 3,237.23 per EDU

MAXIMUM WATER SYSTEM TAPPING FEE = $ 3,237 PER EDU

Steckbeck Engineering & Surveying,, Inc. January 16, 2023



